SUNDARAM 8 SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018.

INDEPENDENT “AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS . OF

GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS L1M|TED MADURAI FOR ‘THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

To the Members of Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion - .

We have audited the financial statements of Global TVS Bus Body Builders

Limited, Madurai (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at.
318t March 2023, the Statement ‘of  Profit -and -Loss «(including - Other -

Comprehensive !ncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement

of cash flows for the year then . ended, and notes lo the financial statements, . -

including a summary of s|gmﬂcant accountlng pDIICieS and other explanatory -

mformation e : S o '

in our opmson and to ihe bast of our: mformat:on and accordmg lo the
explanations given to us, the ‘aforesaid financial ‘statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’).in the manner. -
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the ‘Act. read with the.
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted:in india, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit and-other-
comprehensive loss, changes in equny and 1ts cash ﬂows for the year ended :
on that date : .

Basis for Opmlon

We conducted our audit in accordance w:th the Standards on Auditmg (“SAs )
specified under section 143(10) ‘of the: Companies . Act, 2013, Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s -
Responsibliities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section. of our
report. We are independent of the Company.in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that ‘are relevant to our -audit of the -financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have “fulfilled our other ethical -responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Continued............

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the board’s report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is matetially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance
for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

- financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in indla, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023 - Continued............

In preparing the financial statements, managenent Is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue.as a going congern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends -to Jiguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsibie for--ovérs'e_ééﬁ_g_' the company’s
financial reporting process. - i

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives ‘are -to .obtain reasonable -assurance ‘about:whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud orerror, and to issue an auditor's report thatincludes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always defect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are - considered ‘material if, Jindividually -or:in the aggregate, they -could
reasonably be expected o influence the ‘economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements. Do v

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise pr'of'e'é'sionai
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also: , '

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive fo those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk
of hot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from “error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovetrride of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of intermal control relfevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are “appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3){) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion onh whether the
company has adequate Internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. e
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P, RAMASWAMY ROAD,

ALWARPET, GHENNAI - 609 018,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023 - Continued............

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, hased on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. if we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our audifor’s report to the
related disclosutes in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlylng transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
~ findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the
Order”), Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure —A", a statement on the matters specified in panagcap@;ﬁ and

/

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNALI - 600 018,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Continued..,ewene

9. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit. : L S TIPS

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by'.lé\.ﬁ'f ﬁ_aVe been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books LT e L n i s AR

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account. B TSR B

d) In our opinion, the’ aforesaid financial statements comply with the
indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from.the directors
as on 31tMarch, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 345 March, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act:
Managerial remuneration has been paid and provided in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us: '
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS .OF
GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUINLDERS LIMITED, MADURAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Continued.......... .“

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note No.29
- |hd-AS 37 (B) to the financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
josses.

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.,

iv. @) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, inciuding foreign entity
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come {0 our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations provided under sub-clause (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNA! -~ 600 018,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS - OF

GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023 - Continued........... C
v. The company has not declared any dividend during the year.
Hence, reporting on whether there is compliance . with - the -

provisions of section 123 of the Act does not arise.

vi, The company is required to maintain ‘accounting ‘software with
requisite audit trail facility from the financial year commencing on
or after 1 April 2023 [As per Companies {(Accounts) Second
Amendment Rules, 2022, vide MCA notification  dated
31.03.2022]. Hence, reporting-under Rule 11 (g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial
year ended 315t March 2023. -

- For :S_undé_ram'.&.S'_r']'h'i'vaéan
- _Chartered Accountants
“Firm Registration No.004207S

.'f‘“_ o 2633

Place: Chennai ' ' P Viswanathan
Date'11.05.2023 E Partner

Membership Number.: 224941
UDIN: 23224941BGTCZC3303
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P, RAMASWAMY ROAD,

ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018.

ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 WIARCH 2023

Annexure A referred to in our report under "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory requirements Para 1" of even date on the accounts for the year
ended 31% March 2023,

(8) (A} The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment are verified physically by the
management in accordance with a regular programme at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion the interval is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) Based on our verification of the registered sale deed provided to us,
we report that, the title deeds of all immovable properties of the
Company (included under Property, Piant and Equipment) are held in
the name of the company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment,
mtang:ble assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

{(a) The inventory except stocks lying with third parties has been
physically verified at reasonable intervals during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the procedures for physical verification of
inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adeqguate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. The
discrepancies between the physical stocks and the book stocks were not
material (less than 10% in the aggregate for each class of inventory) and
have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts. For stock lying
with third parties at the year end, written confirmations have been
obtained by the management. iR
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, G.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAY - 600 018,

ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE

MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 ~ Confinued.......... - -+
{b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess.
of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from bank on the basis of security of
current assets. In our opinion, there are no material discrepancles
between the quarterly returns or statements filed by the cornpany with
such bank and the books of account of the company.. .= oo

ii.  According to the information -and. explanations. furnished .fo us, the
company has not ‘made-any investments, :provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties. Accordingly, -
the provisions of clause 3(iii} (), (b), (c), (d), (e) and {f) of the Order are
not applicable to the company. Lk

lv.  According to -the information -and ‘explanations furnished to-us, the
company has notgranted any loan, made any investments and provided
any guarantee and security. Hence, reporting on whether there is
cormpliance with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 doss-not.arise, e i e i

v. The company has not accepted any déposit within thé .tﬁeéhlihg of
sections 73 to 76 of the Companles Act, 2013. Accordingly, -the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable,

vi.  According _‘_to the information. and explanations furnished to us, the

requirement for maintenance of cost records pursuant to the Comipanies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 specified by the Central
Government of india under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company for the year under audit, . '

vi.  (a) According to the records provided to us, the company Is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, income Tax, Duty of Customs, Goods and
Services Tax (GST), Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. Lo SR SIEE o

According to the information and -explanations furnished to us, no
“undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Goods and Services
Tax (GST) and Cess were In arrears, as at 31t March 2023 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P, RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018,

ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Continued..........

(b} According to Information and explanations furnished to us, there are
no disputed dues that were not deposited with the concerned
authorities. '

vil.  According to the information and explanations furnished to us, there
were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). '

iX. (a) The company has availed short term loans from the bank. The
company is regular in repayment of short term loans and interest due
for the year.

(b) The company has not been declared wilful defauiter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

{¢) The company has not availed any term loan from banks or financial
institutions. Hence, the question of whether term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained does not arise. .

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements, the funds raised
_ on a short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) The company does not have subsidiaries, joint veniures or associate
companies, Hence, the provisions of clause 3 [ix (e) & ()] of the Order
are not applicable.

X, (a) The company has not raised any money by the way of initial public
offer or further public offers including debt instruments during the year.
Hence reporting on utilization of such money daes not arise.

{b) According to the information and explanations furnished to us and
on an overall examination of the balance sheet, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year under
review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(x)(b) of the
order are hot applicable to the Company.

Xi. (a) Based on the audit procedures adopted and information and
explanations furnished to us by the management, no fraud on or by the
company has been noticed or reported during the year. 4}@@5@;/\
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SUNDARAM 8 SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P, RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018,

=i

ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH 2023 - Continued..........

(b) In view of what |

s stated in point no. xi (a) above, ho report under

sub-section 12 of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 has been filed in

Form ADT-4 during the year.

(¢) The provisions of seétion 177 (Q)

of the Gompanies Act, 2013 relating

to establishment of a vigil mechanism are not applicable. Hence,
reporting -‘requirements under .clause 3 .[xi(c)] of -the order are ‘hot
applicable to the Company. -~~~ el .

i, The company is not a Nidhi company. Hence, the provisions of clause
3 [xii (a),(b) and (c)] of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xiii. (&) In our-opinion -and :according to :the.information and explanations
furnished ‘to ‘us, all “transactions - with “the related parties -are in
compliance with section188 of Companies Act, 2013. The provisions of
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating fo constitution of Audit

Committee-are not applicable to the company. -

(b) The detalls of transactions during the year have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. R{_e_fer Note no 33 to _ﬁna_n_cial stater_nent_s.

xiv.  (a) In -our opinion, -the 'cbmpahy-'has an Jnternal audit .gystem

commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

(b) The teports of the internal Auditors for theé year under audit Wére
considered by us. AT - : A

xv. According to the information and explanations furnished to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

xvi.  (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence, the provisions
of clause 3[xvi(a) & (b)] are not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company is not a Core Invesiment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,
clause 3(xvi) (¢) of the Order Is not applicable,
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWARY ROAD,

ALWARPET, CHENNAI - €00 018.

ANNEXURE “A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Continued..........

Xvil.

XViik.

XiX.

XX.

xxi,

- Place: Chennai

(c) Based on the information and explanations provided by the
management of the Company, in our opinion, there is no core investment
company within the Group (as defined in the Core investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

During the year, there is no resignation of statutory auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and Management plans, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeling its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance shest
date.

The prowstons of section 135 of the.Companies Act, 2013 relating to the
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the
company. Hence, the reportmg clause 3[xx{a) & b] of the Order are not
appiicable.

The company does not have subsidiaries, joint venlures or associate

companies. Accordingly, the preparation of consolidated financial

statements and reporting under the clause 3 (xxi) of the Order are not
applicable.

For Sundaram & Srinivasan

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 6042078

N, o8 20275
F Viswanathan

Date:11.05.2023 Partner

Membership Number.: 224941
UDIN: 23224941BGTCZ(23303
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNALI - 600 018,

- all material respects. I

ANNEXURE “B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE

'MENMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with referende fo finahcié!
statement under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the.
Companies Act, 2013 T o

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial.
statements of Global TVS “Bus Body Builders -Limited, - Madurai -("the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 In conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on thatdate.: =~ .~ . o0

Management's Responsibiiity'for thterhaiFinahcﬁial _(_)c'qn'_'t_rb_l's o

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting “issued by - the Institute. of -
Chartered Accountants of India (hereinafter “ICAI"), These responsibilities
include the design, Implementation and maintenance of :adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,

the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention.and detection of frauds ‘and

errors, the ‘accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, -as required under.the
Companies Act, 2013. - ,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion onthe Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issuied by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial gontrols, both -applicable fo
an audit of Internal Financial Controls :and, both issued by the ICAL Those
Standards ‘and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
ahout whether adeguate internal financlal controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, C.P. RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 800 018.

ANNEXURE “B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Continued...........

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference fo financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due fo fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that;

I pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail
accurately and fairiy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company; '

. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

Il provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements. P S
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SUNDARAM & SRINIVASAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
23, G,P, RAMASWAMY ROAD,
ALWARPET, CHENNAI - 600 018.

ANNEXURE “B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF GLOBAL TVS BUS BODY BUILDERS LIMITED, MADURAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023 - Gontinued...........

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over F'inan“ci'al'

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibilily of collusion. or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and. not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financlal controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deterlorate.

Opinion o R
in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and
such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on; e

i, existing policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring -
orderly and efficient conduct of business. SRS
il. continuous adherence to Company's policies. fom _
iil.  existing procedures in relation to safeguarding of Company's property,
plant and equipment, inventories, receivables, loans and advances
_ made and cash and bank balances. S
iv. existing system to prevent and detect fraud and errors,

v. accuracy and completeness of Company's accountlng'recbrds; and |
vi. existing capacity to prepare timely and reliable financial information.

For Sundaram & Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 004207S

0852023
Place: Chennai ‘ P Viswanathan
Date:11.05.2023 ' Partner

Membership Number.: 224941
UDIN: 23224941BGTCZC3303
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Global TVS Bus Bocdy Builders Limited, Madurai

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

‘ ¥ In Lakhs
Ns(') Particulars NN“:" As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
I. |ASSETS
{1} [Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 1,459.76 1,465,22
(b) Intangible Assets 2 8.34 7.15
{c) Financlal Assets
(i) Others 3 13.07 11.72
{d) Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 312,74 232,00
{e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 189.12 188.17
{f} Other Non-Current Assets 6 0.56 1,983.59 0.28 1,904.54
{2) {Curront assets
(a) Inventorles 7 2,206.69 1,940.56
{b) Financla) Assets
1) Trade Receivables 8 2,485.25 2,900.87
&l) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 4.29 3.76
(i) Others i0 1.20 243
(c) Other Current Assais i1 241,24 4,938.67 166,27 5,013.89
TOTAL 6,922.26 6,918.43
1L [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a} Equity Share Capital 124 990.00 980.00
(b} Other Equity 128 2,689,57 3,679.57 2,695,994 3,685,954
LIABILITIES
{1} {Non-Current Liabilitles
(a) Provislons 13 30.84 30.84 10.01 16.01
{2} iCurrent Llabilitles
{a) Financlal Liabilitles
{1) Borrowings 14 1,738.37 1,452.56
(il} Trade Payables
(A) Total cutstanding dues of
micro enterprises and small 15 88.80 105.44
enterprises
(B) Yotal cutstanding dues of
creditors other than micro 15 1,186.76 1,538.74
enterprises and small
enterprises
{i1) Other Financlal Liablilties i6 39,52 25.59
{b) Contract Llabilitles 17 110.41 49,16
(¢ Other Current Liabilities 18 23.65 17,20
{d} Provisions 19 24.34 3,211.85 33.79 3,222.48
TOTAL 6,922,26 | 6,918.43

Notes 1 to 43 form an integral patt of these financial statemen

ts

For and on behalf of the Board

Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited

CIN: U35202TN1998PLC0S1466

V. Venkatesan
Chairman
DiN:09635261

Place of signing : London

Stinlvasa Raghavan Gopalan
Director
DIN:06683395

Place ! Chennat
Date : 11.05.2023

N. Srinfvasan

Chief Executive Offlcer

5. Muthukrishnan
Company Secratary

FCS Membership No,9420

As per our Report Annoxed
For Sundaram & Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 0042078

W 2027
P Viswanatitan
) Partner
Membership No,224941
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Gichal TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madural

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31s{ March 2023 % In Lakhs
Sl No Particulars Note No. \;eﬂ gg'j:gga vaef_rﬂg?g:gz
I Revenue From Operatlons 20 14,822,38 8,764,08
i1 Other Income 21 21,09 7,68
I Total Income (THEI) 14,843.47 8,771.76
v Expenses
Cost of Materlals Consumed 22 12,937.97 7,490.61
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 58,22 113.41
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, _ N N S -
Stock?l'n-“t‘rade and Work-In-Process 23 ' '(46‘3-9_).- {76.72)
Employee Benefits Expense 24 1,089.29 811.80
Finance Costs ‘ 25 C 92,25 18.68
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 182 169,13 174.42
Other Expenses 26 CIBBTOT. 1337.60
Total Expenses (IV) _ "~ 14,838.44. 8,8689.80
YV iProfit / (Loss) before exceptional ikems and tax (II1-1V) C 503, TTT(98.04)
VI |Exceptlonal ltems e -
Vii Profit / (Loss) before tax (V- VI 5.03 {98.04)
VIII  [Tax expense: o :
(1) Current tax Ny - -
|(2) Tax relating to Earller years (0.38) (2.22)
: Sub-total (_(_}.38) {2,22)
(3) Deferred tax sl T (24.42)
Total Tax Expenses (VIL{) 1971 " {26.64)
IX  |Profit / {Loss) for the year (VII - VIII) _3.06 {71.40)
X Other Comprehensive Income 27 R T
HA) (1) Items that will not be recfassifled to profit or foss (12.73)} R & T
(1) Income tax relating to jtems. o o
® that will not be regasélﬁed to proflt or loss 330 (1.86)
Sub-total (@) (2.43) 5,30
(B} (1} Mems that wil be reclassified to profit or loss e '
(1) Income tax relating to items N )
that will be reclassified to profit or loss : :
S “Sub-tatal (h) S -
Total (a) + (b} (9.43) 5.30
XI  |Total Comprehensiva Income for the year (IX + X) T (6,37) ' (66.10)
(Comprising Profit / (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the year) o
Earnings f {Loss) per equity share for Continulng Operatlons :
Basic &g D};It(Jted ()I:\} Rs) i o Q.03 (0.72)
" Number of Shares - | _Number of Shares
Welghted Average Number of Shares 0 199,00,000 99,00,000

Notes 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board .
- Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited -
CIN: U35202TN1998PLCO4 1466

V. Venkatesan
Chairman
DIN:09635261

Place of sigining : London

Srinlvasa Raghavan Gopalan
Director
DIN:06683396

Place : Chennai
Date : 11.05.2023

As per our Report Annexed
For Sundaram & Srinlvasan
Chartered Accountants

N. Srinivasan
Chief Executive Officer

Firm Reg No. 0042078

13 S‘ 202.3
P Viswanathan
Partner

Membership No.224941

S. Muthukrishnan 7
Company Secretary
FCS Membership No.9420




Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madurai

Statements of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2023

A, Equity Share Capital ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Note No. Amoung

{1} Current Reporting Period

Balance as at 01.04.2022 990,00
Changes In Equity Share Capltal due to prior period errors -
Restated balance as at 01.04.2022 990.00
Changes In equity share capltal during current year -
Balance as at 31.03.2023 12A 990.00
{2) Previous Reporting Period

Batance as at §1,04.2021 990.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance as at 01.04,2021 990.00
Changes In equity share capital during previous year -
Balance as at 31,03.2022 12A 9940.40

B. Gther Equity

¥ In Lakhs

Reserves and Surplus - Retained Earings

Surplus in Remeasurement of
Partlculars Note No. Statemant of Profit | Net Benefit Liability Total

and Loss ] Asset
(1) Current Reporting Period
Balance as at 01.04.2022 2,692.08 3.86 2,695.94
Changes In accountlng policy / prior period errors - “ -
Restated balance as at 01,04,2027 2,692.08 3.86 2,695,94
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 3.06 {9.43) {6.37)
Balance as at 31.03,2023 . 125 2,695.14 {5.57}) 2,688.57
(2) Prevlous Reporting Perlod
Balance as at 01.04,2021 2,763.48 {1.44) 2,762.04
Changes In accounting policy / prior period errors - - -
Restated balance as at 01,04,2021 2,763.48 (1.44} 2,762.04
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year (71.40) 5.30 {66,10)
Balance as at 31,03.2022 12 2,692.08 3.86 2,695,94

Nature and purpese of reserves:

Surplus In Statement of Profit and Loss Is
for meeting future obligations.

pait of retalned earnings. This Is avaltable for distrlbution to shareholders as dividend and

For and on behalf of the Board
Giobal TVS Bus Body Builders Limited
CIN: U35202TN1998PLCO41466

V. Venkatesan
Chalrman
DIN:09635261

Place of signing : London

SrInivasa Raghavan ( _palan
Director
DIN:06683396

Place : Chennal
Date : 11.05.2023

N. Stinivasan
Chief Executive Officar

5. Muthukrishnan
Company Secretary
FCS Membership No,9420

As per our Report Annexed
For Sundaram & Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 0042075

13- 26 2.0
P Viswanathan
Partner
Membership No.224941
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madural

Statentent of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2023 ¥ In Lakhs
. : Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit / {Loss) before tax 5.63 {986.04)
Adjustments for
Depreclation and amorttzation expenses i&2 169.13 174.42
Reversal of Provision for warranty 21 {7.56)
{Profit) /.L.oss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - (28 o BN (1.35)
Interest Income classified as Investing cash ﬂOWS 2177l (43.04) {3.45)| -+
interest expense 25 . 92.25 240,78 18.68 | 188.30
' 245.81 ’ 90.26
Chrange in operating assets and ilabilitles
{Increase) / Decrease in operaling pssels: = . _
Inventorles ' (266.13) (i82.69)]
Trade receivables : 415.62- (909.41)
Mon-current and current financlal assets 0,43 g 3.31
Other non-current and current assets (87.42) 62,20 (17.27).  {1,106,06)
Increase / {decrease} in operat!ng ltabilities; . L R
Trade Payables o ' (368.62) 95.85
Cutrent financial liablides 13.76 L 2T
Contract Liabilties . ‘61.25 "27.89
Other Current Liabilities '6.45 {0.44)
Provislons 18,94 (268,22) 3.06 126.63
Cash generated from operations _ 39.79 (889.17)
Lass: Income taxes pald {Net of refunds) {80.36) {(87.18)
Nat cash inflow from operating activities {40.57) (976.35)
B. Cash fiow front Investing activities . : A BT RN TR
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and intanglble assets ; .2 (165.42) T (942)]
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equlpment AT _ 1,43 _
Interest received 1.2.79 {152.63) 3.64 {4,35)
Net cash (outflow) in mvesting actvitles {152.63) {4.35)
C. Cash flow from financing activities . L S Ll
Proceeds from short-term borcowings 285,81 952.56
Interest pald {92.08) 193.73 {17.87}) 934,69
Net cash (outflow) / inflow from financing activities 193.73 834.69
Net Increase J {Decrease) In Cash and cash equivalents 0,53 (46.01)
Cash and Cash equlvalents at the beghining of the year 3.76 49,77
Cash and Cash egquivalents at the end of the year 4.29 3.76
Cash and cash equivalents comptise ofi
Cash on hand 1.83 2.87
Balances with banks in cureent accounts 2.46 0.89
Cash and cash equivalents g 4,29 3.76
Note : The above statement of cash flows Is prepared under Indirect method,
For and on behalf of the Board As per our Repoart Annexed
Gloha! TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited For Sundaram & Srindvasan
CIN: U35202TN1998PLCO41466 Chattered Accountants

V, Venkatesan
Chalriman
DIN:09635261

Place of signing : London

Srinlvasa Raghavan Goparail )
Director
DIN:06683396

Piace : Chennal
Date ¢ 11.05.2023

N. Srinlvasan
Chilef Executive Officer

8. Muthukrishian
Company Secretary
FCS Membership No.9420

Firm Reg No. 0042075

P o By
P Viswanathan
Partner
Membership No.224841
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madural

Notgs to Fluanclal Stataments for the year ended 31st March 2023 Lo Lakhs
1 Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible Assets
Patticulars land - . Plant and Efectricat Furniture Office
Freehold Bildings Equipments | Installations | and Fittings Vehicies Equipments Totat
A Gross Carrying Amount
As at (11,04.2021 51,66 2,079.02 523.45 146,27 56.57 1.43 22,28 2,880.68
Additions - - 1,02 0.12 - . 3.9 513
Change due to revaluation - - - - - - - -
Sub-total 51,66 2,079.02 524.47 146,39 56,57 1.43 26.27 2,885.81
Sales / Discards - - - - - - {0.08} {0.08)
Asat 31,03,2022 51.66 2,079,02 524.47 146,39 56,57 1.43 28.19 2,885.73
Additions - 84.50 71,80 3,29 B - 3.52 163.11
Change due to revaluation - - - - - - - «
Sub-total 51.86 2,163,52 596,27 149,68 56,57 1.43 29.71 3,048.84
Sales / Discards - - - - - - - -
As at 31.03,2023 51.66 2,163.52 546.27 149,68 56.57 1.43 20,71 3,040.84
B Accumulated depreciation
As at 01.04.2021 - 791.98 27998 113.55 43.11 0.63 18,64 1,247,689
Chargs for the year - 121.47 41,89 4.08 3.29 “ £79 i72.62
- 913.45 321,97 117.63 46.40 0.63 20,43 1,420,51
Deduction on sale or discards - - - - - - -
Asat 31,03.2022 - 913.45 321,97 117.63 46.40 0.63 2043 1,420,51
Charge for the year - 115.77 43,75 373 2.33 - 2,99 168,57
- 1,029.22 365,72 121.36 48,73 0.63 23.42 1,589.08
Deduction on sale or discards - - - - - - - -
As at 31,03,2023 - 1,028.22 365,72 121,36 48.73 0.63 23.42 1,589.08
C. Net Careylng Amount
As at 31,03.2023 51.66 1,134.30 230.55 28,32 7.84 0.80 6,29 1,459.76
As at 31,03.2022 51.66 1,165.57 202,50 28.76 10.17 .80 5.76 1,465.22
Notes;

1) Title deeds of Immovablo Propetties held in the name of the Company,

2} The Company does not have any Benami

property,

property and no proceedings have been Initiated or pending agalnst the Company for helding Benami
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Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

2 Intangible Assets % In Lakhs
Intangible Assets
Particulars Computer Software -
Acquired
A. Gross Carrying Amount o
As at 01.04.2021 . 34.28
Additions - _ _ 3 429
Sales / Discards S e
As at 31.03.2022 % TR - -38.57
Additions ' N 1.75
Sales / Discards . ST : =
As at 31.03.2023 40.32
1B Accumulated amortisation. S B

As at 01.04.2021 S DY 3
Charge for the year 180
Deduction on sale or discards o _ S A
As at 31.03.2022 31.42
Charge for the year SRR . 0.56
As at 31.03.2023 ‘ B . 31.98
C. Net Carrying Amount
As at 31.03.2023 8.34-
As at 31.03.2022 o R 7 1]

=5 PR AN
('{1‘ CPRRead, 3y
"‘\"\ Chsona /
N o0 018, S
N 20V

\
> LS
NG

S

-~




Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 ¥ In Lakhs
3 _Financial Assets (Unsecured, Considered good) - Others
Non-Current
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a8 {Security Deposits 13.07 11.72
Total 13.07 11.72
4 Tax Assets (Net)
Non~Current
Particulars As at As at
3 = 3 T30S SET 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Advance Income-tax, Tax Deducted at Source(TDS) and Tax
Collected at Source (TCS) 281.06 200,32
b |Income Tax Refund Receivable 31,68 31.68
Total 312.74 232.00
5 Deferred Tax Assels (Net)
Non-Current
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a Deferred Tax Asset on book depreciation and tax depreciation on
Tanglble and Intanglble Assets
As per last Balance Sheet 13,19 14,71
Egts* st)he current year (transferred from Statement of Profit and (4.94) (1.52)
Sub-Total 8.25 13.19
b Deferred Tax Asset on Employee Benefits and Other disallowance
accounted In Statement of Proflt and Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 11.38 8.50
Eor the current year (transferred from Statement of Profit and 2,97 2.88
0s§)
Sub-Total 14.35 11.38
¢ |Deferred Tax Asset an Unabsorbed Depreciation
As per last Balance Sheet 76.75 51.55
ig;st)he current year (transferred from Statement of Profit and (0.38) 25.20
Sub-Total 76.37 76.75
d iDeferred Tax Asset on Carry forward Loss *
As per last Balance Sheet 88,19 90.33
For the current year (transferred from Statement of Profit and
Loss) B (2.14)
Sub-Total 88.19 88.19
* Based on estimates by the Management on future taxable
income
e |Deferred Tax Asset /(Liability) on Remeasurement of
Net Defined Benefit accounted In Other Comprehensive Income
(OCK)
As per last Balance Sheet {(1.34) 0.52
For the current year (transferred from OCI) : 3.30 (1.86)
Sub-Total 1.96 {1.34)
Total {a+b+c+d+e) 189,12 188,17




Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

6 Other Non-Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good) ¥ in Lakhs
Non-Current
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a jCapital Advances 0.56 -
b |Claims Receivable from Government Authority ' - 0.28
Total 0.56 0.28
7 Inventories {Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a |Raw Materlals and components 1,800.76 1,580.48 .
b [Raw Materlals and components in Transit S - 0.94
¢ |Work-In-process ' 397.79. 351.40
d {Stores and Spares o -8.14 7.74
Total 2 206, 69 1,240.56
Value of Inventories offered as securities for borrowings, refer note No,14
8 Trade Receivab!es :
Current
Patticulars . Asat. . ... Asat
R ©31-03-2023 - 31-03-2022
a |Trade Recelvables
(I} Unsecured, Conslidered good - 2,485.25 - 2,900.87
(i) Trade Recelvables which have significant Increase e .
in Credit Risk - “
(it} Trade Recelvables Credit Impaired _ - -
Less ; Provision for Impairment ' G -
SubTotal i~ 2,485.25" 2,900.87
Total 2,485,25 2,900.87
b [Trade Recelvables ageing schedule! .
(1) Undisputed Trade recelvables —~ considered good
Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment
No bue 1,986.73 2,899,23
Less than 6 Months 376,84 1.64
6 Months to 1 Year 121.68 -
(1) Disputed Trade recelvables - “
, Total 2,485.25 2,900.87
¢ [Slanificant Trade Receivables detalls:
Ashok Leyland Limited, Chennai 1,682.17 1,711.32
Switch Mobility Automotive Limited, Chennal 676.02 18,79
Vishwa Buses & Coaches Litnited, Chennal 0.17 -
158 Medical College, Mysury 4.70 -
Kerala State Road Transport Corporation, Thiruvananthapuram 121.61 1,170.21

Value of Trade Receivables offered as securlties for borrowings, refer note N0.14
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Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 Tin Lakhs
9 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Asat
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a Balances with Banks - Current Accounts 2,46 0.89
b Cash on hand 1.83 2.87
Total 4.29 3.76
10 Other Financial Assets {(Unsecured, Considered good)
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a Rental and Earnest Money Deposit - 1.00
b Advances - Employees 0.46 0.94
c Interest receivable 0.74 0.49
Total 1.20 243
11 Other Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a Advance to LIC Employees Gratulty Fund 24.07 15.81
b Prepaid Expenses 30.61 30.44
¢ Balance with Goods and Services Tax (GST) Authorities 183.32 118.56
d Recelvables from Suppliers 1.80 "
e Value Added Tax (VAT) Deposits 1.44 1.44
Total 241.24 166.27




Global TVS Bus Body Buliders Limited, Madural
Notes te Financlal Statements for the year endad 31st March 2023

12 A Share Capital ¥ In Lakhs
As at As at
St No Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a |Authorised
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 1,600.00 1,000.00
b.ﬂM
99,00,000 Equity Sharas of Rs lOI each 999,00 990.00
¢ |Subscribed and Paid-up ' '
99,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully pa!d;up 990,00 950.00
d  Reconciflatlon of number of shares
S ’ A ' -~ As at 34-03-2023 cAs at31-03 -2022 -
Equity Shares No of Value in Value ln .
§iNo Shares Rs, Lakhs No of Shares Rs, Lakhs
1 IBslance at the beglnning of the year 99,00,000 990.00 95,00,000 990.00
2 |Add: Shares Issued during the year - - - -
3 |Less: Capltal Reductlon during the year - - o -
4 Ba1ance as at the eﬂd of theyear = - 99,60,0{10 999.00 99,09,(300 990,00
6 nghts, Preferences and Restrictions attached to equ!ty share 1ncluding restrlctwns on the dlstrlhutlon of
dividend and vrepayment of capltal' .
‘The Company has only one class of Equ%ty Share havlng a ;)ar valua of Rs 10/ each Each Sharehulder Is eltglbte for one vote
per shara heid, Every Shareholder is entitled to such rights as to attend the meeting of share holders, to recelve dividends
distributed, Every sharcholder is also entitled to right of Inspection of documents as provided In the Companies Act,2013. In
the unlikely event of ilquidation of the company, Equity Shareholde;s ate elglble to recelve lhe remalning assets of the
Company In pmportlon to thelr sharehu!d[ng, o : - o i
£ Equity Shares held bv huldlng company at the end uftlsa vear Rt R R,
‘As at 31st Harch 2023 Ag at 31st March 2022
Nama of the Sha_rehold_e_r_-- SR Rumberof . 1 Number.of |
R shal_‘es held; _ ' % ht_:ld_ing : shares heid %o holding
-Ashok Leyland Limited, Chennal -+ : R [ ’
Holding Company and Five of 5 nominees 66,00,000 66.67 - 66,00, 000 - 66,67
jnlntly hold one share each -
g Shareholders holding more than five percent at the end of the year (other than () .
g “"As at 31st March 2023 As at 315!: March 2022
Nante of the shareholder ‘Number of - Numbearof
shares held - % ho!tting shares hetd | 7° holding
TVS Mobiliky Private lelted, Madural (*) 33,060,060 33,33 33 O, 000 33.33
h  Bonus Shares/ Buy Back/ Shares for conslderation other man cash Issued durlng the period of flve years immediately
preceding the financlal year
(D) Aggregate number of equity shares allotted as fully pald up pursuant lo contracts w:thuut payment S
being recetved In cash : NIl .
{11} Aggregate number of equily shares al!otted a5 fu!iy pald up by way nf Bonus Shares Nil
(i) Aggregate number of equlty shares bought back ; N
i  Shares held by promoters at the end of the year - As on 31.03.2023
' ' N % change
No. of Equity % of total - :
Promoters Name o . Shares ‘Shares du_r_ir;grthg_
1) Ashok Leyland Limited, Chennal and Flve of ils B
nominees jolntly hold one share each 66,00,000 66.67 )
2) TVS Moblilty Pdvate Limited, Madurat (*} "33,00,000 83,33 -
Tota_i 99,00,000 ma_.cm -
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year - As on 31.03. 2022 )
% change
Na. of Equity % of total N
Pramoters Name Shares “Shares . d__li_r::g:h? _
1) Ashok Leyland -Umited, Chennal and five of is ' S \
nominees folntly hold one share eac 66,00,000 66.67 . /&
[2) TVS Mobility Private Limited, Madural (%) 33,050,000 33.33 o =
Total] 99,00,000 100.00 - L:; \
L . Ve
{*} As per Composlte Schere of Amalganation and arrangement (Cemerger) has been approved by Natlonat %)
Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) In Its order dated 06.12.2021, the equity shares held by TV Sundram Iyengar
& Sons frivate Limited, Madural have been transferred to TVS Moblity Private Umited, Madural with effect
from 04,82.2022, ;
12 B Other Equity {1n Lakhs
As at As at
B
arttculars + | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Reserves and Surplust
Retalned Eamings
Balance at the end of the year 2,689.57 2,695.94
{Refer Statement of Changes In Equity for Additlons and Deductions from Last year balance
sheet )
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madural

Lakhs (2021-22- Rs. 2,500 Lakhs).

1) Secured by pari-passu first charge on cutrent assets {inchuding stocks of raw materlals,
In-process, finished goods and Book debts) both present and future of the Co

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 Tin Lakhs
13 Provisions
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a [Employea Benefits
Compensated absences (Unfunded) 3084 10,01
Refer Note No.32
Total 30,84 10.04
14 Borrowings
As at As at
Partlculars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a |Loans Repayable on demand
Secured - From Bank (Refer Note Below)
(a) Warking Capltal Demand Loan 800.00 300.00
{b) Cash Credlt Loan 838.37 i,152.56
Total 1,738.37 1,452.56
Notes:

stores and spares, work
mpany to the extent of Rs,2,500

2} Short term loans availed have not been utilised for long term purposes by the Company,

materially different with that of books of accounts,

3} Statements of current assets filed by the Company for the sanction of working capltal loans with bank are not

43 The company has achered to debt repayment and Interest service obligations on time. The Company has not
been declared as wilful defauller by any bank or financlal Institution or government or any government authority,

5} The reglstration or salisfaction of charges required to be filed with the Registrar of Companles hava been filed
by the company, No registration or satisfaction of charges is pending a5 on 31,03.2023.

15 Trade Payables

. As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A} Total outstanding dues of Micro,Small and Medium Entesprises
{MSMEs)
I The principal amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpald to
any supplier at the end of each accounting year
Princlpat Amoust/ 88.80 105.44
Interest due thereon - -
Il. The amount of Interest pald by the buyer in terms of sectlon 16 of the
ticro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with - .
the amount of the payment made to the suppller beyond the appolated
day durlng each accounting year
i, The ameunt of interest due and payable for the petlod of detay In
making payment but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, - -
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
v The amount of interest accrued and remalaing unpald at the end of . .
each accounting year and
v. The amount of further Interest remalning due and payable even In the
succeeding years, untl such date when the Interost dues above are
actually pald to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a ~ -
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006
5 5 T Sub-total 48,80 105.44
B) Creditors for Goods Purchased/Servicas avalled
[Other than MSMEs] 1,186.75 4,536.74
. Total {A+B) 1,275,56 1,644,18
€) Trade Payable Agelng Schedule
Cuistanding for fellowing perlods from due date of payment
a) MSME - Not Due 88.80 104.10
- Less than { Year " 1.34
b} Others - Not Due 976.97 1,156.14
- Less than 1 Year 189.19 349,23
~1-2Years 0.349 0.11
- 2 -3 Years - 0.30
- More than 3 Years - -
c} Unbilled Dues - No Due 20,26 30,42
) Disputed Dues - MSME = -
&) Disputed Dues - Others
- 23 Years ‘f - -
-~ More than 3 Years - 2.54
Total (atb+ctd+a) 1,275.56 1,644,18




Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 % in Lakhs|
16 Other financial liabilities
: As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a |Interest Accrued but not due on Working Capital Demand Loan 1.36 1.19
b {Salarles & Relmbursement Payable to employees 38.16 24.40
' “Total 39,52 | 2559
17 Contract Liabilitles
L As at . As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a |Advance received from Customers . +110.41 - 49,16
Total 1'1(_).41 49.16
18 Other Current liabilities
o As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a iStatutory Dues (Tax Deducted and Collected at Source, Employees RS RE | I
Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance) 23,65 £7.20
Yol 23.65| 17.20
19 Provisions T e
. ... Asat. . | . Asat
Particulars. 31-03-2023 |~ 31-03-2022
a [Employee Benefits EREREREN AN BET
Compensated absences (Unfunded) 4.75 16.79
Refer Note No.32 :
b [Others
Warranty 19.59 17.00
Total L2434 33.79
Movement in Provnsaon for Warranty (Accounting Policies -
Refer Note No.29 uader Ind AS-1)
Amount at the Beginning of the year 17.00 13.11
Provisions made during the year 10.15 11.89
Amounts used during the year : - - (8.00)
Unused amounts reversed duting the year _ {7.56) - -
Amount at the end of the year 19.59 | 17.00
/{2 v @\ ) of?/,l,\\
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Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Maduvrai

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 ¢ in Lakhs
Note Particul Year Ended Year Ended
No | crueurars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
20 [Revenue from Operations
a (Sale of Products 14,453.96 8,502.93
b |Sale of Traded Goods 72,78 141.77
¢ |Sale of Services - Packing & Freight Recovery 1.85 0.09
e |Other Operating Revenues [Refer Note 20A] 293,79 119.29
Total 14,822.38 8,764.08
20A |Other Operating Revenue
a |Scrap Sales 284.99 119,29
b |Recovery of Development Charges 8.80 -
Total 293.79 119.29
21 |Other Income
a {Interest Income 13.04 | 3.45
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 1.35
Reversal of Provision for Warranty 7.56 -
(no longer required Refer Note No.19)
d |Others {Write back of credit balances) 0.49 2,88
Total 21,09 7.68
22 Materials Consumed and Direct Manufacturing Expenses
a |Opening Stock of Raw Material and Components 1,580.48 1,476.63
Add: Purchase of matertals 12,319.28 7,269.09
Direct Manufacturing Expenses 838.97 325.37
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materlal and Components 1,800.76 1,580.48
Materials Consumed (a+h-c) 12,937.97 7,490.61
23 Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock~in-
Trade and Work-In-Process
Opening Stock
Finished Goods - 29.64
Stack-In-trade - -
Work-in-process in Assembly & Sub-Assembly Stage 351.40 245.04
' Sub Total (A) 351.40 274.68
Less: Closing Stock
Finished Goods - .
Stock-in-trade - -
Work-In-process in Assembly & Sub-Assembiy Stage 397.79 351.40
/m W w;, Sub Total (B) 397.79 351.40
{(Increase) / Decr;éé\ﬁe inIny an rles (A-B) (46.39) (76.72)

ol s




Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madural
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2023

{In Lakhs
Note Particulars Yaar Ended Year Ended
No 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
24 {Employee Benefits Expense
a |Salarles and Wages 903.46 697.24
b |Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 89.24 60.43
¢ |Gratuity Fund Contributions 5.78 6.24
d  |Staff Welfare 90.71 47.89
Total 1,089.29 811.80
25 |Finance Cost o R
|Interest expense SR 18.68
26 jOther Expenses
a jConsumption of Stores & Spares 72,38 : 53.53
b |Power & Fuel 314,20 . 74.88
¢ |Frelght & Packing Charges 2847 i8.38
d |Rent 4,88 T2.31
e |Repalrs - Bullding 4373 26,99
- Plant & Equipment ‘219 1.6
- Other assets 42,90 39.82
f |Insurance 2090 21.74
g |Rates & taxes ) ~16.53 17,02
h iRemuneration to Auditors {Refer Note No.26A} ‘9,581 9,78
I {Travelling & Conveyance w4808 - 693
1 |Legal and Professional fees @312 33.46
k -|Warranty Expenses 294 -
| {Provislon for warranty [Refer Note No.,19] 10451 11.89
m  {Dlrectors Silting Fees TR00G 250
a Loss on forelgn currency transactions and translations 40,20 0,47
[Net of Exchange galn - Ni (Last Year - Rs. NI} - SO o
0 |{Sales Promotton Expenses _ 81,23 -
B |Miscellaneaus Expenses [Under this head there is no expenditure which : S
lis In excess of 1% of revenue from operations or Rs.10 fakhs whlchever B :23.49 16.74
is higher} g ORIt '
Tutat - B37.97 - ~ 337.60
26A |Payments to the auditar ' s _
a |As Auditor 7.00 7.00
b |For taxatlon matters 1,00 i.00
¢ jFor other services 0,82 0.77
d [For relmbursement of expenses 0.76 1.01
Total - 8,58 9.78
27 {Other Comprehensive Income
() Items that witl not be reclassified to profit or loss . '(12 73) 7.6
Remeasurements of the deﬂnled benleﬂt ptf)ans Galn / (Loss) - : Bk )
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be '
reclassified to profit or loss 3.30. {1.86)
Total - {9.43) 5.30
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Global

TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai

Notes to Financlal Stataments for the year ended 31st March 2023

8

Rlsclosure of Ratlos:

Year Endeod
31-03-2023

Year Ended /As at
31-03-2022

Variance
(%o}

a) Current Ratlo = Current Assets / Current Liabiltios
As at 31,03.2023- Rs.4938,67 Lakbs / #s,3211.85 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs.5013.89 Lakhs / R8.3222.48 Lakhs

Percentade of change from previous year:

350N for 2 more than 25% 1 Not appllcable

1.54

1.56

-1.28%

b} Debt-Equity Rallo = Gross Total Borrowings /
(Equlty share capltat + Other equity)
As at 31.03.2023- Rs.1738.37 Lakhs / Rs,3679.57 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs,1452.56 Lakhs / Rs.3685.94 Lakhs

Percentage of change from previous year;

Reason for change 25% : Not applicahle

047

.39

20.51%

<) Debt Service Coverage Ratlo
= (Profit / (loss) before exceptional ltems and tax + Flnance costs +
Depreclation and amertisation expense - Tax expense) { (Interest pald +
Principal repayments for lona term borrowings)
As at 31.03.2023- Rs,264.44 Lakhs / Rs.92.08 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs.121,7 Lakhs / Rs,17.87 Lakhs

Percentags of change from previous year:
Reason for change more than 25% :

PBIT (Profit before Interest and tax) Is lncreased during the year

2.87

6.81

-57.86%

d) Return on Equity Ratle
= Net Profit after Tox f Average Shareholders Equlty
Az at 31.03.2023- Rs,3,06 Lakhs / Rs.3682.755 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs~71.4 Lakhs / Rs,3718.99 Lakhs

eigenta change from previou K

Reason for change mare than 25% : Not applicatle

0.08%

~1.92%

2.00%

e} Inventory Turnover Ratlo = (Cost of materials and services consumaod +
Purchases of stock-In-trade -+ Changes In Inventores of finished goads, stock-
In-trade and work-In-progress) / Average Inventory

As at 31.03,2023- Rs,12949.8 Lakhs / #5,2073.63 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs,7527.3 Lakhs / Rs,1849,22 Lakhs

Percentaae of change fram previous year:
Reason for change more than 25% !

Cost of Materlal consumed Is Increased during the year

6,25

4.07

53.56%

) Trade Recetvables Turnover Ratlo

= Revenue from operations / Average Trada Recelvable
As at 31.03,2023- Rs,14822,30 Lakhs / 15.2693.06 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs,8764.08 Lakhs [ Rs,2446,17 Lakhs

centage of change fr TEVIOUS Year:

Reason for change more than 25%

Trade recelvables at the end of year Is increased,

5.50

3.58

53.63%

g) Trade Payable Turaover Ratfo = Purchases 7 Average Trade Payable
As at 31,03,2023- fs,£2319,28 Lakhs / 15,1459,87 Lakhs
As at 31.03,2022- Rs.7269.09 Lakhs / Rs,§596.26 Lakhs

ercentage of cha from previous year:

fieason for change more than 25% !

Trade Payable at the end of the year Is reduced,

8.4

4.55

85.49%

T} Net Capital Tirnover Ratlo =

Revenue from operatlons / Working Capital
As at 31.03.2023- Rs. 1482238 Lakhs / Rs.1726.82 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022- Rs.5764.08 Lakhs / Rs.1791.41 Lakhs

Percentaqe of change fram previous year;
Reason for change more thap 25% :

Working capital s reduced at the end of the year.

8.58

4089

75.46%

1) Net Profit Ratlo = Net Profit After Tax / Revenue from operations
For the year ended 31.03.2023- Rs.3.06 Lakhs / Rs.14822,38 Lakhs
For the year ended 31.03.2022- Rs,~71.4 Lakhs / Rs.8764,08 Lakhs

ercentage of e from previoys H

Reagon for change more than 25% : Not appiicabla

1.02%

-0.81%

0.83%

}) Retura on Capital Employed
= Bamings Before Interest and Tax (EBIT) / Capital Employed

As at 31,03,2623- Rs.97.28 Lakhs / Rs,3679.57 Lakhs

As at 31.03.2022- Rs.-79.36 Lakhs / Rs,3685.94 Lakhs

eEce e of cha from previous year:

Reason for chanae more than 25% : Not applicable

2.64%

*: \~._‘

<2.15%

4,79%

K) feturn on Tnvestment
= Net Reurn on Investment / Cost of Investment

Not Applicable

Chaan / flotApplicab[e
g /
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Globa! TVS Dus Body Bullders Limlted, Madural
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

¥ nlakhs
As atfyear ended| As at/year ended
SLNo. Particulars 31.03,2023 31,03.2022
ar I nAccounting § I
ndAS1 Presantation of Financial Statements

1, Corporate and General informations

Globat TYS Bus Body Builders Limlted {"the Company™} Is a publlc limited company Incorporated
and demiclied In India and governed by the Compantes Act; 2013 {herelnafter-referred as “Act”).
The Company’s reglstered office Is situated at TVS Bullding, 7-B, West Veli Street, Madural —~ 625

“1001, Tami Nadu. ‘The entity's principal place of buslness Is Trichy Road, Viralimalal =621 316, Tamil

Nadu,

The main activitles of the Company are those relating to manufacture and sale of bus bodles on
clistamer rhagsls,

2, Compilance with Indlan Accounting S;gngams {Ind ASY:

The financlal statements ‘of the ‘Company ‘have  been prepared ‘on -mercantile ‘basis 'as:a _;o}ng

concern In accordance with Indlsn Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notifled under the Companles :

{Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 a5 amended from tinie to Ume :

Information under Ind AS is furnished wherever applicable and only whcn such lnformat{on wll?
Influence the economlc deds[ons of the users. of the ﬂnaﬂclal statements. S

3. Sigunificant Accauntlng Pollcms -

3.1 Basis of Preparatinn am:i Presentatinn

The financial statements are preseated In functional currency Le indlan Rupees (ENR) and all va[ues

are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except where otherwise Iﬂdlcated

The financlat statements have been prepared on hlstor!caf cost on accrual basls except for ceetain
financlal Instruments that are measured at falr- values at the end af each reportmg period s
oxplained In the accounting pollcles below. :

Historlcal cost 1s generally based on the falr va%ue of tha considerat[on glven in exchange t’or goods e

and services,

Falr value Is the price that would be recelved on sale of an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an
orderly teansaction between markel participants at the measurement dale, regardless of whether
that price Is directly cbservable or ‘estimated using another valuation technigue, I estimating the
falr valua of an asset or a llabiiity, the Company akes Into account ihe characterlstics of the asset
or labllity if market particlpants would take those characterlstics into account when pricing the
asset or flabllity at the measurement date, Falr vaiue for measurement andfor disclosure purposes
In these financlal statements 1s detenmnined on such a basts and measurements that have some
simitaritles to falr value but arg not falr vaiue, such as net reallsabte value in md AS 2 or. va1ue In
usa In Ind AS 36, : . ) L :

tn addition, for financlal reporting purpdses','falr value méas_urements are categorised inio Level 1,
2; or 3 based on the degree to which the Inputs to the falr value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement In {ts entirety, which are described as
follows:

slevel | Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
Habilitles that the entity can access at the measurement date, v ‘

«Level 2 Inputs are Inputs, other than quoted prices Included within Leve! 1, that are
observable for the asset or Habllity, elther directly or Indirectly; and

slevel 3 Inputs are unobservable Inputs for the asset or llabllity.

All assets and lfabilitles have been classlfied as current or nen-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criterfa set out in the schedule Y11 to the Act. Based on the nature of
products and the Ume between the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr reallsation in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as bwelve months for the
purpose of current - non-current classification of assets and labiilties,
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Giobai TVS Bus Bady Bullders Limited, Madural
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

¥ In Lakhs,

SL.No,

Particulars

As atfyear ended

31,03,2023

As atfyear ended
31.03.2022

The Significant Accounting Policles are detalled batows:
3.2 Ravenue recegnition

Ind AS 115 stipulates a five-step modef to account for revenue arlslng from contracts with
customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which an entity expects to be entitfed In exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer,
Ind AS 115 requires entities to exerclse Judgement, taking Into conslderation alf of the relevant
facts and chrcumstances when applylng each step of the model to contracts with thelr customers. It
also specifies the accounting for the Incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly
related to fulfilling a contract.

A, Revenue from contract with customey

3.2, Revenue from Sale of Products

Revenue from sale of products Is recognised at the polnt In me when contrel of the promised
geods (an asset) s transferred to the customer, generaily when the products are despatched or
appropriated In accordance with the terms of sale.

With respect to revenue from sale of bus bodies and sales of spares, the Company operates
predoniinantly on credit basls. Using the practical expedient in Tnd AS 115, the Company does not
adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a significant financing component if
It expects, at contract inception, that the perlod bebween the transfer of the promised good or|
service to the customer and when the customer pays for that good or service will be one year or
tess, Thus there Is no slgnificant Anancing companent.

The Company receives short-term advances from certaln customers.

Thera is no signlficant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to determination
of the time of revenue from contracts with customers are Invoived as the contract with customers
explicitly states the point In Hme at which tha custoner obtains control of the promised goods,

The Contract with customers fnvolves performance of a single obligation, the amount stated in the
contract s the transaction prlce allocated to the performance obligation.

Incremental Cost incurred to obtaln or fulfil a contractk with the customer Is not racognlsed as an
asset, as the amortisatlon perlod of the assets Is fess than one year.

Revenue Is reduced for customer returns, commisslons, tebates and discounts, and other simllar
allowances,
B. Contract balances

Contract assets

A conlract asset Is the right to conslderation In exchangs for gotds or services transferced to the
customer when that right Is conditloned on somethlng other than the passage of time, If the
Company performs by transferdng goods or services to a customer before the customer pays
conslderation or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognlsed for the earned conslderation
that is condltlonal,

Contr abllltie

A cortract Habillty Is the cbligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for Which the
Campany has recelved constderation {or an amount of consldezation Is due) from the customer, If a
customer pays consideration before tha Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract llabillty Is recognised when the payment Is made or the payment Is due {whichever Is
earfler), Contract Hablliies are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the
contract,

3.2,2 Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenus comprises of Income from anclifary activities Incldental to the operations of]
the Company and Is recognised when the right to recelve the Income s established as per the terms
of the contract.

3.2,3 Interest Incomea

Interest income Is recognised on a time proportion basls, by reference to the princlpal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable {provided that it is probable that the economic beaellts
will flow to the Company and the amount of Income can be measyred relfably},
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Glohal TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madural
28, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

T |n Lakhs
As atfyear ended| As at/year ended
St-No.  Partleulars 31.03.2023 31.03,2022

Significant Accaunting Pelicies - Continued.c..
3.3 Forelgn currencles

In prepaiing the financial statemants, transactions in currencles cther than the enllty’s functional
currency (forelgn currencles) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions, At the end of each reporiing perlod, monstary items denominated In forelgn
currencies are retransiated at the rates prevailing at that date,

‘|Exchange differences on monetary lems are Tecognised In Statement of profit and toss In the
perlod n which they arlse,

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 (The effect of Changes In Forelgn Exchange Rates):

The appendix applles.where an entity elther pays or recelves consideration In advance for forelgn
currency-denoninated contracts. The .antity applies the amendments made in this appendix
prospectively to ltems that are inftfally recognised on or aner 01 04, 2018 Hawever, thare arg. no
such transactions during the repoﬂlng period i :

3.4 Bovrowing costs - - : . . _
Borcowing costs dlfect!y.att:ihut'able to'.t_he acqﬁis]tiﬁn,_cbn'stfuctien or 'pr:odu'c'tlon of quallfylng
substantially ready for their Intended usa o sale

Al other bormwing costs are fecognlsed in statement of proﬁt and loss in lhe perlod In which they
are Incurred.

3,5 Employea benef‘ts

3.5.1 Retlrement benafit costs and le;mlnatlcm beneﬁts } )

Payments to defined contributlon plans l.e., Company’s contdbutlon to provideﬂt Eund empioyee
state Insurance and other funds are determlned under the relevant schemes and/f or statute and
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss In the perlod of lncurrence when the servlces are
rendered by the employees, .

For defined benefit plans Le. Company's llability towards gratulty (funded), other retlrem_en_t}
termination benefits, the cost of praviding benefits Is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarlal yaluations being carrled out at the end of each annual reporting peﬂod.
Defined benefit costs are comprised of:

sservice cost (Includlng current service cost, past service cost, a5 well as galns and
{osses on curtallments and settiements);

enet interest expense or income; and

si@-measurement.

The Company presents the first iwo components of defined benefit costs in Statemvent of pfort and
foss In the ne item ‘Employse beﬁeﬁts expanse. .

Re-measurement of net defined benefit Elabllltylasset is reflected In the balance sheet with a charge
of credit recognlsed In other comprehensive Income In the perod In which they occur. Re-
measurement recognlsed In other comprehensive income Is reﬂected in retatned earings and Is not
redlassified to Statement of profitand loss,

For Other Long Term Employee benefits i.e. Leave Encashment (unfunded), the cost of provldlﬂg
benefits Is determined using the projected unit .credit method, with actuarial valuations belng

carried out at the end of each annual reporting period and chargad to the Statement of Profit and
Loss,

3.5.2 Shoit-term and other long-term employee benefits

A llsblllty s recognised for benefits accruing to employees In respect of salarles, wages,
performance Incentives, medical benefits and other short term benefits In the perlod the relsted
sewvice Is rendered, at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to ba pald In exchange
for that seivice,

Llabllitles recognised In respect of other long-term empioyee benefits are measured at the present]
valie of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company In respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting date,

assets, which are assets that necessaiily take a substantial perlod of time to get ready for thelr| . .
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such tme as the assets are| -

i
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Globa! TVS Dus Bady Bullders Limited, Madural
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS {IND-ASS)

n Lakhs
As at/year ended| As at/year ended
StNo. | Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Significant Accounting Policles - Continued..
3.6 Income Taxeas

Incomae tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax, Cwrrent and
deferred tax are recognised In Statement of profit and [oss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised In other comprehensive income or dlractiy In equity, In which case, the curcent and
deferred tax are slso recognised In other comprehensive Incoma or directly In equity respectively,

3.6.1 Current tax

Current tax is determined on taxable profits for the year chargeable to tax In accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provistons of the Incoine Tax Act, 1961 Including ether applicable tax
laws that have bean enacted or substantively enacted,

3.6.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax Is recognlsed on temporary differences betwean the carrylng amounts of assets and
llablilties in the financlal statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxabla profit. Deferred tax llabliitles are generally recognised for all kaxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all decuctible temporary differences to the extent
that It Is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utiised. Such deferred tax assets and Habliitles are not recognised If the
temporary dlfference anises from the Initial recognition (other thar In a Dusiness combination) of
assets and llabllities In a transactlon that affects nelther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each reporting pexiod and
reduced to the extent that It Is no longer probabie that sufficent taxable profits will be available to
alfow all or part of the asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax liabliities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the
perlod In which the Habllity Is settled or the asset reallsed, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
hava been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax Habllites and assets reflects the tax consequances that would
follow from the manner In which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting perlod, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and llabifitles,

3.7 Property, plant and equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carmying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognlsed as of Apil 1, 2015 (the transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use such cartying value as lis deemed cost as of the transition date,

Gross block of fixed assets are carrled at the cost of acqulsition, which Includes taxes, dutles and
other Identiffable direct expenses Incurred up to the date the asset Is put to use,

The Companies Act, 2013 stipulates systematic allocation of the depreclable amount of an asset
over its useful fife, The Act also prescribes that a maximum of 5% of the cost can be retalned s
residual value and the balance 95% Yo be depreciated over the useful life of the assst, This methad
has been foliowed by the company. Assets costing less than Rs. 5,008 Individuatly are depreciated
In fuil,

Al assets aro depreciated under tha wiltten down value method over the useful Jifa prescribed In
Schedule IT of the Companles Act, 2043, Depreciation Is provided for on pro-rata basls on additions

and dalrdinnn oandn tirinn tha senne

Component Accounting - Useful life of whole asset and part of the assat;

In respect of all depreciable assets it was noticed that useful e of part of the asset Is not
significantly different from the “whole of the asset”, Accardingly, measurement of depreciation Is
same for component asset and whole of the asset,

An ltem of property, plant and equlpment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economlc benefits are expected to arlse from the contlnued use of the asset, Any galn or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an Item of property, plant and equipment Is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset and Is recegnised

In Statement of profit and loss,
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Global TVS Bus Body Bulltiers Limlted, Madural
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

¥ In Lakhs
As atfyear ended | As atfyear ended
StNo.  Partlculars 31,03,2023 31.03.2022

Significant Accounting Policies » Continued..,

3,8 Intangible asscts

The Company has elected to contlnue with the camylng value of all of Its Intanglble assets
recognised as of April 1, 2015 {the transition date) measured as per previous GAAP and use such
carrylng value as Its deemed cost as of the transition date,

3.8.1 De-recognition of intanglhle assats

An Intanglble asset Is derecognised on dlsposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or dlsposal, Gains or losses aristag from de-recoanition 'of an [atangible‘asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the canying amount of kise asset, Is
recognlsed in Sta!ement of profit and loss when the asset Is derecogn!sed ’ :

3.8.2 Useful lives of!ntang!ble asset :
Estimated usefud lives of the intanglble asset, based -on lntemai technical assessment, ‘are as
follows:

Nature of the Intangible Asset: Computer Softwsre

Useful Life of the Assets 10/ 5/ 3 Years {depending on category)

Intangible asset fs amortised over it useful life, Amortfsat!on charge is di sclosed In ftem no, IV of
Statement of Profit anci Loss . . .

3.5 Ympalrment of t_a_ngihl_a _and_i_nt_an'gEblé é;sgts

At the end of each repoiting pe':'l'od, tha Company 'deiermlnes whether there ls:a%)y indicatldn that] -~

Its tangtble, Intanglble assets carrled at cost hava suffered an Impalreent loss with reference to
thatr carrying amounts. If any Indication of impalrment exlsts, the recoverable amount of such
assets 1s estimated and Impalrment loss Is recognised, if the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount, Recoverable amount Is higher of the falr value less costs of disposal and value
In use, In assessing value In gse, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of e

money and tha risks spedific to the asset for which the estimates cf future cash ﬂows have not
been adjusted.

When it Is not possible to_ es{imate _tl_]é réc{)verab!e ameﬁnt.of an tndsviduél _a'sset,"the Company

estlmates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unkt to which the asset belongs, When a{ - .
reasonable and conslstent basls of allocation can be Identifled, corporate assets are. also allocated] .

to Individual cash-generating units, or othem'lse théy are aliocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which & reasonable and consistent allocation basls can be Identified.

When an Impalrment foss subsequeritly reverses, the carrylng amount of the asset {or cash-
generating unit) wilf be inceassed to the revised estimate of Its recoverabla amount, but so however
Increased carrying amount wiff not exceed the aiiginal carrylng amount that would have been

determined had no impalrment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unlt) In priory .~

vaars, A reversal of an Impalrment loss Is recognised Immediately in statement of profit and loss,

3,10 Inventories ) )

Inventorles are stated at fower of ¢cost and net realisable value,

Cost of raw materlels, stores, spares and traded goods compilses cost of purchases and includes
taxes and dutles and Is net of eliglble Goods and Services Tax (GST) Input tax credlts. Cost of work-
In-precess and fnlshed goods comprise direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of varlable and fixed overheads, which s allocated on a systematic basls, Cost of lavantorles also

includes all other related costs incurred In bringlng the Inventorles to thelr present {ocatlop and
condition.

Met realisable value represents the estimated selling pilce for Inventorles less all estimated costs of]
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of inventories are determined as fallows:

+ Raw materials - Valued at moving welghted average cost

« Work-In-process ~ Work-In-process Is valued at aggregate of lssue price of Inputs, Direct labour
cost and applicable production overheads.

« Stores and Spares - Valued at moving vieighted average cost.

B w,/f
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Glohal TVS Dus Dady Bullders Limited, Madural
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDYAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

¥in Lakhs

SL.No.

Partlculars

As at/year endad
31.03,2023

As at/year ended
31.03.2022

Slgaificant Accounting Policias - Contlnuet_i...,..
3.11 Provislons

Provislons are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 8s a
result of & past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to seltle the obligation, and
a refiablz estinate can ba made of the amount of the obfigation,

The amoust recognised as a provision Is the best estimate of the consideration reqilred to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertalntles surrotnding the obligation. When a provision Is measured uslng the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obiigation, Its carrying amount Is the presant value of thosa cash
flovis (when the effect of the time value of money ks material),

When some or all of the ecanomic benefits required to seltle a provislon are expecled to be
recovered from a third paity, a recelvable Is recognised as an asset If It Is virtually certain that
relmbursements will be racelved and the recaivable can be measured reliably,

3.11.1 Provision far Warranties:

The provisien s recognised once the preducts are sold, The estimated provision takes Into account
of historical Informatlon, average cost of warranty clalms and the estimate reqarding possible future
Incidence of claims, The provision for wawanty claims represents the present value of
management’s best estimate on the future economic benefits. The outstanding provislon for
wiarranties as at the reporting date Is for the balance unexplred perlod of the respective warranties
on products which ranges 1 to 24 months,

3,12 Financial instrumaents’

Financial assets and fnanclal Hablitles are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contrattual rights / obligation of tha Instruments,

Financlal assets (other than Trade Recelvables) and financia! Babilities are inltiatly measured at falr
value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to (he acquisition or Issue of financlal assets
and fingnclal llabilities (other then financlal assets and fAnancial Habllitles at falr value through profit
or loss) are added to or deducted from the falr value of the financlal assets or financial fiabbities, as
appropriate, on Inltal recognitlon. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financiat assets or financlal Nabllitles at falr value through profit or loss are recognised Immediately
In Statersent of profit and loss,

Trade recelvables are recagnised at thelr transaction value as the same do not contaln significant
financlng component,

Financiaf assets {other than Investments and derivative Instruments} are subsequzntly measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest matheod.

3.3 Financial assets
All financlat assels are reviewed at the end of each reparting perfod to assess Impatrment.

3.13.1 Xmpairment of financlal assats

The Company applles expected cracit foss mode! for recognising impalrment loss on trade
recelvables, other contractust rights to recelve cash or other financial assets,

Expected credit losses are measured through a foss allowance at an amount equal to:

a.  the 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit fosses that result from those default
events on the financlal instrument that are possible within 12 months after tha reporting date): or

b, full lifetime expected credit losses {expactad credit losses that result from all posslble defauit
events over the life of the financlal Instrument),

For trade recelvables or any contractual right to recelve cash or another financlal asset that result
from transactions that are within the scopa of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetme expected credit losses,

Fuither, for the purpose of messuring the lifetime expected credit Joss allowance for trade
recelvables, the Company has used a practfeal expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This
expected credit loss allowancs Is computed based on a provision matrix which tekes Into account
historical credit loss experfence and adjusted for forward-looking Information and has taken into
account estimates of possible effect from the pandemic relating to COVID -19.
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Gigbal TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madural
20, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

¢in Lakhs
As at/year ended| As atfyear ended
SLNo.  jParticulars 31.03,2023 31,02,2022

Signlficant Accounting Pollcles ~ Contimued....,
3.13.2 Do-recognition of financlal assets

The Campany derecognises a financlal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset explre, or when [t transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ovinership of the asset to another party, If the Company nelther transfers nor retalns substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to controf the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retalned Interest In tho asset and an assoclated liabillty for. amounts It may have to]
pay. If the Company retalns substantiaily 2!l -thé risks and rewards of ownership of -a transferred
fnanclal asset, the Company continues to recognise the Rnanclat asset and also- recognlses a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds recelved,

On de-recogaltlon of a financlal asset In its entirety, the difference between the asset's canrying
amount and the sum of the conslderatlon teceived I rece:vabte Is iecognised fn the Statement of
profit and loss. - s

The Company has applled the de’recognlamn requl:ements of ﬂnanciai assets prospectiveiy for
transactlons occurring on or after Apnil £, 2015 {the transition date).

3,14 Financlal Habtities and equity instrumants:
Classlfication as debt or equity

Debt and equity Instruments ]ssued by the Company are dasslﬂed as either financial Habllties or as|
equity In accordance with the substance of the cont;actua! arrangements and the deﬂnltkms of aj )
financial Hability and an equity instrument ) ) :

3.14.1 Equity Instruments
An equity Instrument s any contract that evidences a resldual interest fns the assets of an entlty]
after deducting all of its liabliities. Equity Instruments Issued by a group entlty are reccgnlsed at the o

proceeds recelved, net of dlrect fssue costs,

3.14.2 Financlal liabilltles

Al financtal Nabllities are subsequently measured at amortised cost uslng the effective Interest :ate S
method or at FYTPL,

3.14.3 De- recognltion of ﬁnancm! hahli;tles

The Company derel:ognises ﬂnanclak ilabmties when, and only when, the Company‘s obilgatlons are
discharged, cancelied or have explred. An exchange between with a lender of debt Instruments with
substantially different terms s accounted for as an extingulsiment of the orlginal financial Habflity
and the recognition of a new financial labllity. Simiarly, a substantial modification of the terms of
an existing financlal #ability {whether.or not attributable to the financlal dNiculty of the debtor) Is}
accounted for as an extiaguishment of the orlginal Mnandat Hiabliity and the recognition of a new
financial llablilly, The difference between the carrylng amount of the flnandal Jlabliity derecognised
and the conslderation pald f payable Is recognised in statement of pmft and icss.

The Company has applied the de- recognltlon reqmrements or nnanclal Iiabilltles prospectively for
transactions occurring on or afer Apiil 1, 2015 (the transltlon date), .

3.15 Equity and Reserves

Share Capital represents the nominal (par) value of shares that have been Issued and fuﬂy pald-up,
Retained earnlngs Include afl current and previous perfod retatned profits.
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Giobal TVS Bus Dody Buildars Limited, Madural
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

T In Lakhs

S1.No.

Particalars

As atfyear anded
31,03,2023

As at/year ended
31.03.2022

4. Critical accounting judgments and key sources of gstimation nncertainty:

The preparation of financlal statements b conformity with Ind AS requires the Company's
Management o make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and Habilltles recognised [n the financlal statements that are not readlly apparent from other
sources, The judgements, estimates and assoctated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors Including estimation of effects of uncertaln future events that are considered to
be relevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlyng assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basls. Revislons to
accounting estimates (accounted on a prospective basis) and recogatsed In the period In which the
estimate is revised If the revislon affects only that period, or In the perled of the revision and future
perlods of the revislon affects both current and (utuse perlods.

The followling are the citical judgements and estimations that have been made by the Management
In the process of applying the Company’s accountlag pelicles and that have the most slgnificant
effect on the amounts recognlsed In the financkl statements andfor key sources of estimation
uncertalnty at the end of the reporting perled that may have a significant risk of causing @ materlal
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and llabllitles withta the next fAnanclal vear,

4.1 Taxation -

Tex expense is calcuiated using applicable tax rate and laws that ave been enacted or substantially
enacted, In arriving at taxable profit and all tax bases of assets and labililes, the company
determines the texabllity based on tax enactments, relevant judiclat pronouncements and an
estimation of the lkely outcome of any open tax assessmients Including litlgations or closures
thereof,

In respect of other taxes which are In dispute, the Management estimates the lavel of tax that will
be payable based upon the Company’s Interpretation of applicable tax laws, relevant judiclal
proncuncements and an estimation of the likely outcome of any opan tax assessments Including
{itigatlons or closures thereof,

4.2 Estimation of uncertaintles refating to the global kealth pandemic from COVID-19;

Tha impact of COVID-19 has been considered to the best of knowledge by the management while
preparing the financlal statements. The Company has aiso considered the possibie effects that may
result fram the pandenic relating to COVID-19 on the carrylng amounts of Trade recefvables,
Inventorles and othar assets, The Impact of COVID-19 on the company's financial staternents may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approvat of these financial statements.

Dlsclosure relating %o the company's objectives, palicies and processes for managing capital

Refer Note No. 37

Refer Note Ho. 37

IndAS 2

Inventarles

Accounting Policy adopted In measuring Inventorles Including the cost fermula used

Total Carrylng amount of Inventorles and its classifications

Cost of Inventory (Including cost of purchased goods) recognised as expense during the year
Amount of write down of Inventory recognised as an expense during the year

Reversal of write down of Inventory

Carrylng amount of fnventorles offered as securily for short-term borrowlngs

Refer Ind AS-1
Refer Note No. 7

12,949.80

Refer Note No, 7

Refer Ind AS-1
Refer Note Ne., 7
7,532,70
(5.40)
Refer Note No. 7

IndAS 7

Statenment of Cash flows

Cash flows are prepared under indirect method, Cash and cash equivalents includa cash In hand,
balances with banks In current accounts and other shart-term hlghly iquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Comporients of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents amount shown In the statement of cash flows and reported in balance
sheel ara sama, hence no reconclilation statement Is required.

Cash and cash equivalents amount held by the company that are not avallable for use

Net Debt Reconcillation

Refer Note No. 9

i
Refer Note No. 30

Refer Note No. 9

Nil
Refer Note Mo, 30
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madura!
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs) Lok
T inLakhs

As atfyear ended] As at/year ended

SLNo.  |Partlculars 31.08,2023 31,03,2022

IndAs 8 Accounting Polictes, Changes in Accounting Estimataes and Errors

A, Anblicabllity of new Indian accounting Standard/amendments to exlsting standard:
Various Ind As Standards were amended vide notiflcation dated 23.03.2022

Applicable Amendments has been
followed by the company

B. New standards and amendments to existing standards Issued buk not yet effective
{i} New standard - Nl
() Amendments Lo existing Ind AS

The MEnIstry of Corporate Affalrs (* M{Lf\") notlﬂed amendments to the exlstlng standards lnd AS -
104, 102, 103, 107, 109, 115, 1, 8, 12 and 34 under Companles {Indlan Accounting Standards)
fules, 2023 on March 31, 2023, These amendments are effective for the financlal year beginning
from Aprl 1, 2023,

The Company has evaluated these
amendmenis and there are no impacts
onlts finaniclal statements.

€. Changes ln accounting pollcies . No Changa in Accountlnq Polictes
D. Materta etlod errors de redited to Sta of Profit and Logs . - R No_Mate_rIa! i orpertod orrors

Ind AS 10 |Events after the reporting perlod

There are no non-adjusting events that are matetlal and which have occurred aﬂer the repoztlng
perod, ;

Isclosy fa ssue: . - i
The financlal statements were appfoved for Issue by the board of direc’(ors mda\r B

Ind AS 12 |Incomo Taxes

Components of Tax Exponse {(Incoman)
Tax Expense {Income) relatiltg to (_:ontluuing Opera_ti_on_s

(a} Income tax Recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax : :

In respect of the current year : ’ - -
Adjustments for current tax of prlor per!ods {0.38) {2.22}
Total currant tax expense - I {0.38) (2,22}
Deferred tax _ » '

In respect of the current year. _ 5 . 235 {24.42)
In respect of the prior perlods ) L .
Total deferred tax axpenseu ccmm) ot ! _— 2. 35 {24.42)
Total inconia tax expensa / (mcome) recognised IEI Statement of Prof‘ 11 and Loss (!-l-ll) : L 1 97 (26.64)
Deferred tox expense / (Income) recognised In Other Comprehensive Income SRR S 330 1.86
Income tax recognlsed directly In equlty : . B TR EEPRNNEES || Nil

(b} Income tax expense for the year reconciled to tha accountlng profit: ’

Profit f{Loss) before tax 503 {98.04)
Domestic Income Tax Rate : . 26.00% 26.60%
Iacome tax Expense uslag the domestic Income tax rate ST 131 .
Set-off of Business Loss (L3 -
Previous year tax adjustments S L _ : (0.38) {2.22)
Deferred Tax 2,35 {24.42)
Income tax expense / {Income} recognlsed in Statement of Proﬂt and Loss ) 1,97 {26.64)

Exptanation for changes In the appllcable tax rate - No change In Tax Rate

Amount of deductibla temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits for whlch ﬂo ' |
deferred tax asset Is recognised In the balance sheet and expiry date = N NI

Ind AS 16 |Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement basls used for determining the gross carrying amount, depreciation method used, the

wseful life. Refer Ind AS-1 Refer Ind AS-1
Reconciifation of carrylng amount at e beglaning and end of the year Refer Note No. L | Refer Note No. 1
Amount of contractuat commltments for the acquisitien of property, plant and equipment Refer ind AS-37 | Refer ind AS-37
Items of property, plant and eguipment are stated at revalued amounts No ltem of property, plant and

equipment Is revalued.

Ind AS19 [Employee Benefits

Amount recognised as an expense for defined contribution plan
Disclosure ender Jad AS - 19 Empioyee Benefits for Defined Benefit Plans
Disclosure tinder Ind AS - 19 for Other Long Term Emplovee Benefits

49,34 60,43
Refer Note No, 31 | Refer Noto No. 31
Refer Note No, 32 | Refer Note No. 32
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limlted, Madural
29, BISCLOSURES UNDER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS {IND-ASs)

% In Lokhs

SL.No,

Partlculars

As atfyear anded
31.03.2023

As at/year ended
31,03,2022

Ind AS 20

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosura of Government Assistanca

Accounting policy adepted for accounting of government grants
Nature and extent of government grants recognlsed In the financlal statements

Nl
Nil

hil
il

Ind AS 21

The effects of Changes In Forelgn Exchange Rates

Net galn / {Loss) on exchange differences recognised In statement of profit and loss

{0.20}

{0.47}

Ind AS 23

Borrowing Costs

Amount of borrowlng costs capltalised during the vear
Capltallsation rate used to determine tha amount of borrowing cost ellgible For capltailsation

Nit
it

il
Nil

Ind AS 24

Related Party Disclosures

Refer Note No., 33

Refer Note No. 33

Ind AS 27
Ind AS 28

Separate Flnanclal Statamonts
Investments In Assoclates and Joint Ventures

The company does not have any Investment In subsidiary, Jolnt venture and Associate COMPANy.
Hence, Tnd AS 27 & 28 are not applicable,

Ind AS 29

Financial Reporting In Hyperinfiationary Ecenomies
This accountlng standard fs not applicable to the company.

Ind AS 33

Earnlngs Per Share (EPS)

Farnings per share Is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the shareholders by welghted
average number of equity shares,

{a} Baslc and diuted earnlngs / (loss) per share
Basic and diluted earnings / (loss) per share attributabla to the equity holders of the Company

(b) Earnings used !n'caiculairng earnings / (loss) per share
Amount used as numerator 1.e Profit / {loss) after tax as per Statement of Peofit and Loss

{c} Welghted average number of eqully shares used as the derominator in calculating basic and
diluted earninas / {loss) per share

The Company does not have any potential equlty shares. Accordingly, basle and diluted eanings /
{lossy per share would remaln the same,

Rs.
0.03

Rs In Lakhs
306

Numbers
99,00,000

Rs.
{2.72)

Rsin Lakhs
{71.40)

Numbers
99,006,000

Ind AS 34

Interim Financiasl Reporting

The intertn financial statements has been adopted In the board meeting held during the year and
the same were furnished to the Helding company.

Ind AS 36

Impairment of Assets
Amount of Impalrment losses recognised In statement of profit and loss
Aemount of reversal of Impairment osses recogrised In statement of profit and loss

NIt
Nl

Wi
Nit

Ind AS 37

Provisions, Contingent Liabllitles and Contingent Assets

A. Provisiens
Blsclosure of carrying amouat of provision at the beglnning and end of the year, provislons made
during the year, amount used during the year abd unused amaunts reversed during the year

8, Contingant JlabHitias not provided for
(a) Dlsputed Liabifity not provided for
4. Tamll Nadu Value Added Tax {TNVAT)
b. Income Tax
C. Cammitmerts
Estimated amount of contracts remalning to be executed on capital account and not provided for.
D, Contingent Assats

Refer Note No. 19

106
24.08

0.42
i

Refer Note No. 19

L.06
24.08

il

Ind AS 38

Intangibfe Assets

Measuremnet bases used for determining the gross carsylng amount, amortsation method used,
the useful life,

Reconcilfation of carrying amount at the beglnnlag and end of the year

Remalning amortisation perfod of one intangible asset that Is materlal to the entity’s
financlal statements

Page 10 of 11
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Global TVS fius Body Bullders Limited, Madurai
29, DISCLOSURES UNDER INDEAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-ASs)

¥ In Lakhs

Si.No.

Particulars

As atfyear ended
31.03,2023

As at/year ended
31.03,2022

Ind AS 40

Investaieut Property

The company does not have any [nvestment property damng the year and In the preceeding
financlal year,

IndAS 41

Agriculture
This accounting standard fs not applicable to the company.

Ind AS 101

Flrst-time adoption of fndlan Accnunllng Standards

This accountlng standard s not appllcable for the year 2022-2023 as the company has already,
adopted Indlan accounting standards In first-time from financial year 2016-17, The date of transitlon
was 1st April 2015, accordingly transitlon refated disclosures have not been Inciuded In these
financlal statements, ;

Ind A5 102

Sihare-Based Paymeant

This accounting standard Is not applicable as the company does not have any shara based payment
transactions {including equity-settled and-cash-settied share based payment transactlons) dutlng
the year and In the preceeding finandal year.

Ind AS 103

Business Combinatlons

The company has nelther acquired new business nor invested In any securities t_iurlng ﬂ\é year and{
preceedlng finandat year, Hence, this accounting standard Is not applicable to the company,

Ind AS 104

Insurance Contracts

This standard Is applicable only to entity vihich Issues Insurance contracts (mcludlng relnsurance| . :

contracts),

Ind AS 105

Non-Current Assets held for sulo and dlscontinued Operations

The company does not have nom-current assets held for sale and there is no dlscommued

eperations durlng the year and preceedlng financtal year,

ind AS 106

Exploration for and evaluation of Minerai'Resources
This accounting standard Is not applicable to lh_e Company,

Ind AS 108

Oporating Segments

The Company is engaged in manufacture and sale of bus bedles and otiwer parts relating to bus
bodles, primariy In automebile industry and thus the Company has__oqr_y one reportable segrent,

Ind AS 32
Ind AS 107
Ind AS 109

Flaancial Instruments ¢ Presentation
Financial Instruntents ; Disclosures
Financial Instruments

Refer Note No.34
B35

Refer Note No,34
&35 i

Ind AS 110

Consolidated Financial Statements

Tha company does not have any Investment In subsidiary, Joint venture and'kssociate company,
Hence, thls accounting standard Is not applicable,

Ind AS 111

Juink Arrangemants

The company does not have any felnt controffed entily {l.e Joint operations o Joint ventures),
Hence, this accounting standerd Is not applicable.

Ind AS 112

Dlsclosura of Interests in Other Entities

The company does not have any Investment In subsidlary, Joint venmre and Assoclate company,
Hence, this accounting standard Is not appllcab!e

Ind AS 113

Fair Value Measurement

Refer Note No.34

Refer Note No.34

Tnd AS 114

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
This accounting standard Is not applicabla to the company,

Ind AS 115

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Refer Note No.36

Refer Note No.36

Ind AS 116

Leases

The company has taken bullding under leass agreement for a term of 11 months. This standard
provides exemption from lease accounting for short-term lease (lease term of 12 months or fess),
hence the company has avalled tho exemption. Accordingly, the company has not accounted rght-
of-use assets, lease llabllity, Interest and depreciation expense. Only rental expense Is accaunted tn
the books,

?‘i’) ) 3,
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Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurat
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

31, Disclosure unider Ind AS - 19 Employee Beneflts for Defined Benefit Pians

¥ in Lakhs

Gratulty (Funded)

Particulars Presentvalue | Fair valua of pian Net amount
of obligation assets
Gpening Balance As an April 3, 2021 82,91 80.87 {2.04)
Current service cost 589 .
Interest expense 5.57 -
Interest Income on plan asset {6.02) 6021 -
Administrative expenses 0.80 {0.80)
Total amount recognised In profit or loss 6,24
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asst {more)/Less than Expected (1.45) 1.45
based on Discount rate . : ; :
{Gain)/loss from change In demographic ) .
assumptions -
(Gain)/ioss from change In financlal assumptions (1.11) -
Experlence (galns)fiosses (4,60} -
Total amount recognised in other T
. (7.16)].
comprehensive income
Employer contributions : - 16,93
Beneflt payments : _(7.35); (7.35)
Closing Balance As on March 31, 2022 8131 | 9742 15.81
Gratuity -
Particutars Presentvalue |Fairvalueofplan| . =~ A
= of obligation assets | Netamount
Cpening Balance As on April 1, 2022 8131 97.12 15,81
Current service cost 7.94 -
Interest expense 5.99 -
Interest Income on plan asset (8.15) ... 8.15
Administrativa Expenses - -
Tatal amount recognlsed in profit m‘ tass 5.78
Remeasurements :
Return on Plan Asst (more)jLess than Expected 1.50 (1.50)
based on Discount rate
{Galn)floss from change in demographk: . y
assumptions
(Gain)/toss from change In finandial assumptions 3.78 -
Experlence (gains)/losses 7.45 «
Total amount recognised in other 12 73' i
comprehenslve Income '
Employer contributions - 26.77
Benefit payments (0.50) {0.50) -
Closing Balance As on March 31, 2023 105,97 130.04 24.07

Mew Mo,
Cid Mo:23,
GPR Road,
Chennat
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited, Madurai
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

31, bisclosure under Ind AS -~ 19 Employee Benefits for Dafined Benefit Plans - Continued....

{1) Post-Employment benefits
Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions and sepsitivity

The significant actuarial assumplions were as follows:

Gratuity

Detalis March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

Biscount rate 7.39% 7.03%
Expected return on assets 7.39% 703%
Salary growth rate 5.00% 4.00%
Average Longevity at retirement age - past service 10.45 9.7
Average Longevity at retirement age - future service 19.8 20.76
Attrition rate 10.00% 10.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality for gratulty are set based on Indlan Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14), Retirement Age - 58 & 55 years,

Experience adjustimants T in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at As at As at As at
31.03,2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 ]31,03.2020] 31.03.2019

Defined Benefit Obllgation 105.97 81.31 82.91 79,37 82,86

Plan Assets 130.04 97,12 80.57 70,13 60.18

Surpius f (Deficit) 24.07 15.81 (2.04) (9.24) (22.68)

ff;)::;?g:; Adjustments on Plan Liabllitles — (7.45) A60 2.88 (1.83) {2.36)

(1i} Sensitivity analysls
Tha sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the welghted principal assumptions is:

Grautity

Particulars March 31, 2023 {March 31, 2022
% In Lakhs % In Lakhs

If the discount rate Is 50 basis loher flower, efined benefl

abllgation would;

Decreased by 2,85 1.64

Increased by 318 1.82

If the expected salary Increases { decreases by 50 basls polnts, the deflned

benefit chilgation would;

Increased by 2.93 1.73

Degreased by 2,65 1,58

The above sensltivity analyses are based on a change In an assumption white holding ail other assumptlons constant,

The campany expects to make a contribution of Rs.3,74 Lakhs (March 2022 - Rs, 3.44 Lakhs) te the defined benefit
plans (Gratulty -Funded) during the naxt financlal year,

The average duration of the benefit obligation {gratulty) Is 6,58 years (March 2022 - 7.54 Years}

(i) Risk exposure
The design entites the following risks that affect the liablitles and cash flows,

Interest Rate Risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government
bonds, If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to Increase,

Salary Inflation risks: Higher than expected Increases In salary will Increase the defined bengfit
obifgation.

bemographic Risks: This Is the risk of volatiilty of results due to unexpected nature of decrements that
include mortality attritton disabliity and retirement. The effects of these decrement on the DBO depends
upon the combination salary Increase, discount rate, and vesting criteria and therefore not very stralght
forward. It Is fmportant not to overstate withdrawal rate because the cost of retirerent benefit of a short
caring employees will be less compared o long service employess,

Assat Liability Mismatch: This wilf come Into play unless the funds are invested with a term of the assets
replicating the term of the llabliity.
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Glohal TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madural
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 ¥ in Lakhs

32, Disclosure under Ind AS - 19 for Otlier Long Terin Employee Benefits

Compensated absences (Unfuanded)

Particutars Presentvalue | Falr value of plan
of obligation assetls Net anmount

Openlig Balance As on Aprll 1, 2021 27,63 - (27.63)
Curvent service cost 2.61 -
Interast expense 193 -
Remeasureiments

{Galn)/toss from change in demographic = Co-

assumptlons o . T

{Gain){loss from change In financlal B T ]

assumptlons (0:48) Ce

Experlence (galns)flosses (4.45}) -
Total amousnt recognised In profit or Joss {0.39) :
Employer contributions 044}, - =
Beneflt payments (0,49 L Lo
Closing Balance As on March 31, 2022 26 BB G (26.80)

Compensated absences (unfunded)
Particutars - Present valua Fa;r wvalua of plan
of obligation -1 - -assats Net amount

Opening Balance As on April 1, 2022 2690 R O E (26.80)
Current service cost -+ . 949 . -
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 9.49 e
Employer contributions B e Ly | IR
Beneflt payments L 0,70} i -

Closing Balance As on March 31, 2023 o 3589 o - (35.59)

(i) Other Long Term Emplovee Banafits :
Slanlficant estimates: actuarial assumptions and sensihvity

The slgnificant actuarial assumptlons were as foilows. :

Compernsated absences (Hnrunded)
Petalis March 31,2023 | #arch 31, 2022
Blscount rate = L R3] T %
Expected return on assels - LI
Salary growth rate - s 5.00% 4.00%
Attritlon rate 4 10.00% ~10,60%

Assumptions regarding futura mortalily for gratulty are set based an Indian Assured lees Morta?ity (2012-14).
Retirement Age - 58 & 55 years.

(i) Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity of the defined heneﬂt obligation to changes In the welghted prlndpal assumptlons Is:

Leave Salary
Padiculars Mal’(gh 31; 2023 -} March 31, 2022
2 In Lakhs T ln Lakhs

tha discount rate Is 5¢ basls pai lgher flower, the defl e
benefit gbllaation would: o o _
Decreased by BRI V71 0.61
Increased by _ 1.60 0.66
If the expecled salary Increases / decreases by 50 basls polnts, the oo

d benefi ton veould: _ -

Increased by ’ 097 (.64
Decreased by 0.20 0,60

(ki) Risk exposura .
The deslgn entiles the folllowing risks that_affeg:t the ilabliltie_s and cash flows,

Interest Rate Risk : The defined benafit obllgat!én calculated uses a discount Eale based on
government bonds. If bond ylelds fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend Lo lncrease.

Salary Inflation risks: Higher than expecied Increases In salary will Increase the defined benefit
chiigatlon.

Demographtc Risks: This is the risk of volatility of results due to unexpected nature of decrements /& L v Mo, N
that Include mortaflty attrition disabliity and retirement. The effects of these decrement on the DBO ( S o moZd ':'zl
depends upon the comblnation salary Increase, discount rate, and vesting criteria and therefore not (7 CPR P8 '? X

very stralght forward. Tt is Important 1ot to overstate withdrawal rate because ta cost of retirement \ A U‘\‘f'm" &

benefit of a short caring employees will be lass compared to long servlce employees,
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Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limiteq], Madural
Notes to Financial Statemants for the year ended 3ist March 2023

33. Related Pariy Disclosure a5 por Ind AS-24

A, Related partles and thelr relatlonship for tha financlad year 2022-23
B ulld
Ocordan Trssi, [sle of Man
Hirduja Awomative Limited, United Kingdom
Machea Hefdings %A, Luxembourg
AMAS Holdings SA, Luxembourg
Machen Development Corporation, Panama

11 Parent Company
Ashok Leyland Limited, Chennal

i Company baylag slanificant Influence ever the reporting entity
T.V. Sundram Iyengar & Sons Private Uimited, Madural {Upla 03,02,2022)
TVS Mobility Private bimited, Madural {From 04.02.2022) #

v Fellow subsidlary
Guif O Lutyicants India Limited, Mumbal
Switch Moblilty Automotiva Limited, Chennal
Vishwa Buses and Coaches Umited, Chenna!
Ashok Leyland (UAE) LLC, Ras Al Khaimah, UAE

v Entities whers control axist
Global TVS Employees Gratuity Fund

vl Hay Management Persenne] (KMPY-
Mr, R.Srinivasan - Chilef Executive Officer

T In Lakhs
B, Transactions with related partles are at arm's length in the Asat/ Asatf
ordinary course of husiness year ended year ended

31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022

{1} {Purchase of goods

- Parent Company 12,58 110.86

- Company having significant influence over the reporting entity
TV Surddiam Eyengar & Sons Privalte Limited, Madural - 18,34
TVS Mobllity Private Limiled, Madural 0.22 -

- Felow substdlary
Gulf Oil Lubrcants india timited, Mumbat 4.40 237
Vishwa Buses and Coaches Umited, Chennat - 0.35
Ashok Leyland (UAE} LLC, Ras Al Khalnrah, UAE - 1,42

(H} |Sale of goods
- Pareqt Company 8,726.0% 6,978,16
- Comnpany faving signiftcant Influence over the reporting entity
T.V. Sundram Iyengar & Sons Privale Limited, Madural - 65.15
TVS Mobllity Private Limited, Madural 333 -
« Feflow subsidliary
Switch Moblilty Automotive Limilted, Chennal 4,494,79 1593
Vishwa Buses and Coaches Limited, Chennal 1.88 -

(111} |Racelving of services
- Parent Company 8.94 633
- Company having sigatfican! tnfiuence over the reporting entity
TV, Sundram Iyengar & Sons Private Umited, Madural - 3.63
TVS Habillity Private Limited, Madural 4,12 4.63

{Iv) |Racovary of Bavelopment Charges
~ Fallow subsldiary
Vishwa Buses and Ceaches Umited, Chennat 8.80 -

(v} 1Reimbursentent of Expenses
- Parent Company 378 7200
- Fellow subsidtary

Ashok Leyland (UAE) LLC, Ras AE Khalmah, UAE 0.91 ~

(vl} |Refund of CSY, ralmbursed to Customar
- Parent Company . - 361,59

(vli} {Contribution to employea related trusts made duslng the year
- Entilles where contro exist 26,77 16,93

{vill}{ Remuneration pald to Koy Management Personne’ (KMP)
a, Short Term Employee Benefits
Salary and Allowances 52.9% 61.67
Contribution to Providant Fund 2,57 2,57
b. Post Employment and Other Long Term Benefils* - .
c. Share Dased Paymenls - "

€. |Outstanding balances {unsecured) with related partlos:

() |Trada recalvahles
- Parem Company 1,662,17 1,71,32
- Fellow subsldlary
Switch Mobility Automotive Limited, Chennai 676,02 18,79
Vishvia Buses and Coaches Limited, Chennat 0.47 -

(1) |Trade payables
~ Parent Company 043 -
« Fellow subsidiary
Gulf Ol Lubrlcanis Iadia Lindted, Mumbat - 0.80
Ashok Leyland (UAE) LLC, Ras Al Khalmah, UAE - 0.94

# Consequent to Order of Nallonal Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated 06,12.2021, the equity shares
held by T.V. Sundram lyengar & Sons Prlvate Limited, Madural are transferred to TVS Mobllity Private
Limited, Madural with effect from 04.02.2022,

been accounted for by the Company as a whole

*Conlitbution for gratuity and compensated alssences ara not determined as Lhe Incremental lisbility has )
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Global TVS Bus Body Buliders Limited, Madural

Notes to Finanelal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 T In Lakhs
34, Falr Value Measurements
Financiat [nstruments by categary
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 331, 2022
Fair Valua Falr Value through
Partlculars through Other At At
Profit and Comprehensive Amortised FVTPL FVTOCI | Amortised
Yogg ] oY LR '-..'ccst_'_'__- O - X COSt
(FVTPL) Income (FVTOCI )
Flnanclal assets
Trade recelvables " - 2,485, 25 - -1 250087
Cash and cash equivalents - - L 429 - - 3.76
Other Financlal Assels ) - - 14.27 - 14,15
Total Financial Assets - - 2,503.81 - - 2,918.78
Financial liabilities HEBRERE
Trade payables - - 1,275.56. - - 1,644.18
Borrowings . 1,738.37 - - 1,452.56
Gther Financial Llablies - - 39,52 - - 25.59
Total financlat linbilities - - - -1 3,122.33]

(i) Falr value hlerarchy

3,053.45

This section explains the judgements and estimates made In determining the falr values of the finandlal Instruments that are (a) recognised
and measured at falr value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair-values are disclosed in the finandial statements,

The company uses the followlng hlerarchy for determining and disclosing the falr vaiue of financlal lnstrumehts by valuation t'echnfque:

Lavel 11 quoted (unadjusted) prices In active imarkets for identicat assets or liabllities
Level 2: other technlgues for which all inputs which have a signmcant effect on the rer,orded falr value are observab!e, either dlrectly or.

indirectly

Leve! 3: technlques which use Inpuits that have a sitgnificant effect on the recorded falr_\_ral_ue that are not based on observable market data

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 durlng the year.

{il} Valuation precesses

The finance department of the company performs the valuations of financlal assets and llabliitles required for financial reporting _purpqses.

(iii} Fair value of financial assets and lfabilities measured at amortised cost

The carrylng amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, deposits, cash and cash equivalents and other current fnancia! iabllities are
consldered to ba the same as their falr values, due to thelr short-term nature and tnsignificant change In interast rate,

Oid N{) Z.J
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Global TVS Bus Body Buliders Limited, Madurai
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

35, Financial risk management
The company's activities expose It to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity Is exposed to and how the entity mitigates the risk and the Impact of
hedge accounting In the financlal staterments.

Exposure arlsing from Provislen for expected

Risk Measurament Mitigation plan credit losses
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Agelng analysls,
: Diverslification of bank
;i:;g;\;?st;lgséof;?anclal assets measured at  {Credit ratings deposits, credt Imits and Ni
! fetter of credit
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other llabilitles Roiling cash Flow Avallabliity of committed
forecasts credit lines and horrowing Nil
facllitles

Market risk - foreign | Recognised flnancial assets and Habilittes  {Cash flow forecasting,

exchange not denominated in Indlan rupee (INR) Sensitivity analysis Forward foreign

exchange contracts il

Credit risk

Credit risk arlses from cash and cash equivalents,deposits with banks carded at amortised cost as well as credit exposures to Trade receivables,

(B} Credlt risk management ) ‘
Credit risk Is managed by the entity. For banks and financlal institutions, only high rated banks/institutions are accepted.

(1) Provislon for expected credit losses - Nil

Liguldity risk

Prudent Hquidity risk management implies maintaining sulficient cash and marketable securities and the avaliability of funding tiwough an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions,

(I} Financing arrangements
The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facliities at the end of the reporting period:

As at As at
Detalls 31st March 2023 | B1st March 2022
Floating rate ¥ In Lakhs % in Lakhs
Explring within one year (Cash Credit and
other faclittles) 261.63 547,44

The bank Cash credit facllities may be drawn at any time and the faclity may be terminated by the bank In Its own sole discretion, The bank
loan facliitles may be drawn at any thne in INR,

(11} Maturities of financlal Habllities
The tables below analyse the company’s financlal llabilitles into relevant maturity grouplngs based on their contractual maturities for:

T in Lakhs
Particulars Maturity As at Asat
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Short-term borrowings Less than 12 months 1,738,37 1,452.56
Trade payables Less than 12 months 1,275,56 1,644.18
gﬁii;ﬁfﬁd but not due on Cash Less than 12 months 1,36 1.19
Employee related Less than 12 months 38.16 24.40

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal thelr carrying balances as
the Impact of discounting is not significant.
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Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited, Madurai
Notes to Financlal Statentents for the year ended 315t March 2023

a5, Financlal risk management

©

Market risk

(i) Forelgn currency rlsk

The company operates Internatlonally and Is exposed to forelgn exchange rlsk arlsing from forelgn currency transactions, primarlly with respect
to the USD. Forelgn exchange risk arlses fram future commerclal transactions and recognised assets and liabllities denominated In a currency
that Is not the company’s functional currency (INR). The risk Is measured through a forecast of highly probable forelgn currency cash flows,

The companys exposure to forelgn currency risk at the end of the reposting period expressed In INR, are as faltows

As at As ak

Details 31st March 2023 3ist March 2022

% In Lakhs Zin Lakhs
Financial Assets :
Trade Recelvables - -
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payable - 0.94
Net overall exposure on the currency » '
net assets / (net Habllities) . - (0.94)
Sensitivity TR B
The sensltivity of proflt er loss fo changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from forelgn currency denominated financlal Instruments

X Y BIE -~ Empact on profit

Details - 31 March 2023 | .31 March 2022
USD sepsitivity C ¥ in Lakhs % In Lakhs
INRJUSD Increases by 5% - : - (0.05}
INR/USD Decreases by 5% R 0.05

* Holding all other varlables constant

(il} Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The company’s maln Interest rate risk arlses from short-term borrowings with varlable rates, which expose the company to rate risk.

Interest rate risk exposure

. As at As at
Particulars - | 315t March 2023 | 31st March 2022

Varlabla rate borrowlngs (Rs In Lakhs) 960.00 360.00
Weighted average interest rate 7.41% 5.76%

% of total boirowlngs 140% 100%
Sensitivity analysis

. Impact on profit

Petails 31 March 2023 | 21 March 2032
Interest rate % in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs} .
Increases by 2% {14.00) “(4.87)
Decreases by 29% : 14.00 4.87

T
b b St
PSS N
Y New Notd Nip
5‘}' 8¢ Nas 23, VR

CER Rond, ;'(

3 Channat L




Glohal TVS Bus Rody Bullders Lknited, Madural
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year anded 31st March 2023

36, Disciosure for Revenue from contracts with customers:

L Bisaggregated revenue information

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2023 Muarch 31, 2022
Type of goods and service
a) Sale of preducts
- Bus Bodles 14,457,97 8,504,55
- Spara parts 72.78 141,77
b} Sale of Services
- Packing and Forwarding Charges 1.85 .09
¢} Other operating revenues
- Scrap sales 284,99 119,29
“ Recovery of Development Charges 8.80 -
14,826.39 B,765.70G
Less: Commisslon/Allowances on Sales (4.01) {1.62)
Total revenue from contract with customers 14,822,38 8,764,08
Indla 14,822.38 8,764.08
Outslde Tndla « -
Total revenue from contract with customers 14,822.38 8,764.08
Timing of revenus recognition At a pointin time
: March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars
- Sale of products, Service and other operating lncome 14,826.39 8,765.70
Less: Commisslon/Allowances on Sales (4.01) {1.62)
Sub-Total- A 14,822.38 8,764.08
Qver a perlod of time
Particulars Harch 31, 2023 Marzh 31, 2022
- Sale of preducts and other aperating income - -
Sub-Total - B

Total revanue from contract with customers (A+ 8) 14,822.38

8,764.08

iL. Contract balances
March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Trade recelvables (Refer note 8) 248525 2,900.87
Contract assets - "
Contract liabilifes - Advance recelved from Customer
(Refer note Tnd AS -L & 17) 11041 49.16
Trade recelvables are non-lnterest bearing and are generafly on terms of 30 to 90
days,
I1X. Revenue recogiised in refation to contract lfabllities

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amounts Included in contract liabifitias at the beglnning of the year 49.16 21.27
Performance obllgations satisfied In current year 49,16

21.27

1V, Reconcliiation of revenue recognised In the statement of profit and loss with tha contracted price

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue as per contracted price 14,826.39 8,765.70

Less: Commisslon/Allowances on Sales (4.01) (162}
Revenue from contract with customers 14,822,38 8,764.08

V. Unsatisflad ar partially unsatisfied Perfomance obligation
The transaction price aliocated to the rematning performance obligations (unsatisfed or partially unsatisfied) are as follows:
. March 31, 2023

Within one year
More than ane year

110.41

March 31, 2022

49,16

110.41

49.16




Giohal TVS Bus Body Buiiders Limited, Madural
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

37. Capital management
{a) Risk management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to

« safeguard thelr abifity to continue as a goihg concern, 5o that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, and

s maintaln an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Conslstently, the company monitors capital on the basis 6§the following gearing ratio: Net debt (total
borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents) divided by Total *equity’ (as shown In the balance sheet).

The company’s strategy Is to maintaln a optimum gearing ratio. The gearlag ratios were as follows:

% in Lakhs
Detalls March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022
Net Debt {Long Term & Short Term Borrowings) 1,734.08 1,448,80
Total equity 3,679.57 3,605.94
Net debt to equity ratio 0.47 0,39

The company [s required to comply with certaln covenants under the faclity agreement executed for Its borrowings, which s
monltored for compliance.

{b) Dividends Payable
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 3%, 2022
Dividends payable not recognised at the end of the
reporting period

38) The company has not advanced or loaned or Invested (elther from borrowed funds or share premium or any cther sources or kind
of funds) to or In any other person or entity, Including forelgn entity ("Intermediasles™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermedlary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entitles ldentified In
any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company (*Ullimate Benefickarles™} or provide any guarantes, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlarles,

39} The company has not recelved any funds from any person or enfity, Including foreign entity ("Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or Indirectly, lend or Invest In
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficlarles

40) The company has not traded or invested In Crypto currency or Virtual Currency durlng the financial year.

41} The company has not entered any transactions with the struck off company under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
sectlon 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

42) The company has disclosed all the Income earned dwring the vear and there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded Income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

43) The previous year figures have been reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to current year's classification,

The notes from 1 to 43 are an Integral part of these financlal statements. .

For and on behaif of the Board As per our Report Annexed
Global TVS Bus Body Bullders Limited For Sundaram & Srinivasan
CIN: U35202TN1998PLC0O41466 Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 0042075

V., Vankatesan N, Srinivasan 8. 202.%
Chalrman Chief Executive Qfficer P Viswanathan
DIN:09635261 Partner
Place of slgning : Lon"an D . Membership No, 224341
Srinivasa Raghavan Gop. an 8§, Muthukrisnnun e o

Director Company Secretary ?}N‘»Zi@’\@\
DIN:06683396 FCS Membership No.9420 S: e Mozd, N

Ol Ma:23,
GPR Rond,
) Chennid

Yo E)‘JH’\HB -‘_/
G
\

Ptace : Chennai
Date : 11.05.2023




